
ANTELOPE VALLEY-EAST KERN WATER AGENCY
ANTELOPE VALLEY-EAST KERN WATER AGENCY FINANCING AUTHORITY

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

6450 WEST AVENUE “N,” PALM DALE, CA 93551
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2019 AT 6:30 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: Division 7 — Gary Van Dam ; Division 6 — MarIon Barnes

_____

Division 5 — Robert Parris

_____;

Division 4 — Justin Lane

_____;

Division 3 — Frank
Donato

_____;

Division 2 — Keith Dyas

_____;

Division 1 — Shelley Sorsabal

_____

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS AND PERIOD OPEN TO THE PUBLIC — This portion of the agenda
allows an individual the opportunity to address the Board on any item regarding Board
business that is not on the agenda. Without taking action or entering dialogue with the
public, Board members may ask clarifying questions about topics posed by the public.
Your matter may be referred to Agency staff.

6. NEW BUSINESS: ITEM(S) FOR CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

a. ACWA/JPIA Insurance Presentation

7. CONSENT CALENDAR — ACTION ITEMS — The public and board shall have an opportunity
to comment on any action item(s) on the Consent Calendar as the Consent Calendar is
considered collectively by the Board of Directors prior to action being taken.

Page
7(a-1) Approve Minutes of the Special Board Meeting

Board Order 7(a-1)ofAugust2o, 2019
7(a-2) Accept and file the Check Register Lists from

Board Order 7(a-2)August 31, 2019 through September 13, 2019
7(a-3) Accept and file the Treasurer’s Report for the

Board Order 7(a-3)month ending August 31, 2019

5

9

17

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-1-of-85



Board Agenda — September 24, 2019

8. ITEM(S) FOR CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

Page 2 of 3

a. Finance Committee (FD/SS/KD) 09/20/19 Page
Weed Abatement Compliance at the Westside

Board Order 8(a-1)8(a-1)
Water Bank

Environmental Systems Research Institute (Esri)
Board Order 8(a-2)8(a-2)

Geographic Information System (GIS) Software
Greater Antelope Valley Water Emergency

Board Order 8(a-3)8(a-3)
Coalition Participation

b. Watermaster/Adjudication Committee ( RP/FD/M B) Page

8’b-1’
Provide Guidance to AVEK Representative for AV Watermaster

‘
‘ Agenda of 09/25/19

9. OLD BUSINESS

10. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON WATER SUPPLY, PROJECTS, AND PROGRAMS

11. DIRECTORS REPORTS

12. ATTORNEY REPORT

13. REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

14. CLOSED SESSION

a. Possible Closed Session, Conference with Legal Counsel — Litigation, to which the local agency is a
party pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9(d)(1), three cases: Diamond Farming
Company vs. Palmdale Water District and Bolthouse, Inc. vs. Palmdale Water District and Los
Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40 vs. Diamond Farming Company, Et Al; one case to
discuss ongoing Adjudication Principal’s Mediation Efforts

b. Possible Closed Session, CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- EXISTING LITIGATION
pursuant to California Government Code Section §54956.9
Barnett-Van Dyne Construction v. AVEK, Los Angeles County Superior Court, North (Lancaster)
District, Case No. MC026418

c. Possible Closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8
Conference with Real Property Negotiators

Property: APN’s: 3275-021-001, 3275-021-003, 3275-021-004, 3275-021-008, 3275-021-009, 3275-
021-010, 3275-021-011, 3275-021-012, 3275-021-015, 3275-021-016, 3275-021-021, 3275-021 -

023, 3275-021-024, 3275-021-025, 3275-021-026, 3275-021-027, 3275-021-028, 3275-021-030,
3275-021-031, 3275-021-035, 3275-021 -037, 3275-021-038, 3275-021-039, 3275-021-040, 3275-
002-003, 3275-002-004, 3275-002-011, 3275-003-009, and 3275-003-010.

33

41

77

83

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-2-of-85



Board Agenda — September 24, 2019
Page 3 of 3

Agency Negotiator: General Manager Dwayne Chisam

Negotiating parties: AVEK and Rommel N and Criseida L Alcid; Ariel and Edna Braza, Marco and
Estela Segui; Cal Golf nc; Daniel Cranfield, Paulina Grajera; Abraham L and Francisca T. Castillo;
Mohammadnejat Davoodian, Kobra Sofavi, Bill Chuan, Kelly Yip, Arley Wolf, Suong Wolf, Delfin and
Welma Biala; Gabriel T Fabella, Julia R Fabella, Emmanuel Fabella, lnez Gatmaitan-Fabella,
Remedios Balleza, Benigno G Tuazon; Abigail Camaya Hills, Gabriel T Fabella and Julita R Fabella;
Iris Dale R So Hu; Ivy Rose R So Hu; Ira Services, Custodian Fbo: Hong Gao, Waley W Sung,
Maocheng Li, David W Huang; Joanne E Pappas, Ira Services Custodian Fbo: Patrick Haslam,
Howard L Hoffman, Philip A Galu, Lana Hutnick, Martin Allen Hamilton, Mario Gabriel Aguilar, Joanne
Pappas, Keith A Huggett, Richard Philip Cadway; La Liebre Orchard 21 LLC; La Liebre Orchard No
25 LLC; La Liebre Orchard No 26 LLC; La Liebre Orchard No 31 LLC; Gim Oi Lew; Hector Lopez,
Maura Lopez, Armando Funes, Ruth Funes; Anthony James Mcgrane, Ernest Lenert Jr, Andrea J
Lenert; Man Leung Ng, Quang Thanh Su, Ellen Tam Su, Wing Kit Law, Sin Hung Leung, Steve B
Phui, Nhi M. Vong-Phui; Jumayde N Paayas and Editha T Paayas; Raquel Sisayan LLC; Raquel
Sisayan LLC, Steven G Johnson and Stephanie A Johnson; Inner Space Design and Development
Inc.; Elizabeth Y Tan, Maria Isabella T Santos, Juan Emanuel T Santos; Frederick C Tochterman
and Ceclia C Tochterman, Ya Ping Wang and Chun Hong Wang; Velur Holdings LLC; Danny C
Vidamo and Aida S Vidamo.

Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment for possible purchase

d. Possible Closed Session - Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation, significant
exposure to litigation, subject to Government Code Section §54956.9 (b)(3)(A), 1 Potential Case

15. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

16. ADJOURN TO A REGULAR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED FOR TUESDAY, OCTOBER 8,
2019 AT 6:30 P.M.

Note: The Board reserves the right to discuss and/or take action on all of the above agenda
items.

NOTICES
Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for that person to
be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 943-3201 or writing to Antelope Valley-East Kern
Water Agency at 6450 West Avenue N, Palmdale, CA 93551. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and
the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be included so
that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation
should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested
accommodation.

A complete agenda packet containing all accompanying reports for this agenda is available at the Antelope Valley
East Kern Water Agency, 6450 West Avenue N, Palmdale, CA 93551.

Posted: September 19, 2019, at 2:30 p.m. by Holly Hughes, Board Secretary-Treasurer

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-3-of-85



AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-4-of-85



RECOMMENDED BOARD ORDER 7(a-1)

To the Board of Directors FOR BOARD ACTION

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
OF AUGUST 20, 2019

The Board of Directors adopted the following board order on

September 24, 2019:

That the Minutes of the special board meeting of August 20, 2019, be

approved as presented.

Motion by_____

Second by____

Carried_______

BOARD ORDER 7(a-1)

09-24-19

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-5-of-85



ANTELOPE VALLEY-EAST KERN WATER AGENCY
ANTELOPE VALLEY-EAST KERN WATER AGENCY FINANCING AUTHORITY

MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AUGUST 20, 2019

ITEM 1. A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency and the Antelope Valley-East Kern Water
Agency Financing Authority located at 6450 West Avenue “N,” Palmdale, California 93551, was called to order by Vice President
Dyas at 6:35 p.m.

ITEM 2. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Director Gary Van Dam.

ITEM 3. ROLL CALL — MEMBERS PRESENT:
Division 7 — Gary Van Dam
Division 6— MarIon Barnes
Division 5—Robert Parris (present at 6:44 p.m.)
Division 4—Justin Lane
Division 3—Frank Donato
Division 2— Keith Dyas (Vice President)

OFFICERS PRESENT:
Dwayne Chisam, General Manager
Holly Hughes, Board Secretary-Treasurer

NOT PRESENT:
Division 1— Shelley Sorsabal (President)

NOTES: STAFF PRESENT:
Matt Knudson, Jon Bozigian, Teresa Yates, Justin Livesay, Tom Barnes, Patti Rose, Jordan Wray, Ben Melendez and Pam Clark

OTHERS PRESENT:
John Joyce, Richard Gomez and others

ITEM 4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

ORDERED: On motion by Barnes, second by Lane, the current agenda was adopted as presented. Voting: 5-0-0-2; Sorsabal and
Parris not present; Carried.

ITEM 5. PUBLIC COMMENTS AND PERIOD OPEN TO THE PUBLIC: There were no public comments heard from the floor.

ITEM 6. PRESENTATION AND WORKSHOP ON FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 BUDGET:
General Manager Chisam provided a presentation on the 2019/2020 Fiscal Budget. Complete details were included in the agenda
packet for each of the following items — operating budget, capital improvement budget, and information technology budget.
Highlights included the historical perspective to date; proposed budget (assumptions/revenues/expenses); projected High Desert
Water Bank activity; capital improvement plan budget; information technology budget; and reserves. It was noted that the Finance
Committee had already reviewed the budget at a previous meeting. In summation, General Manager Chisam stated that the Agency
was in very good shape and thanked the staff for their support. Vice President Dyas and Director Donato concurred on the efforts
made by staff.

Prior to the vote, Director Parris stated that although he was not physically present for the entire presentation, [from 6:35 p.m. to
6:44 p.m.] he was able to listen to the presentation via teleconference before he arrived.

ITEM 7. ITEM(S) FOR CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

Finance 7(a-1) Consideration and possible action on adopting Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Operating Budget
[F D/SS/KD

ORDERED: On motion by Donato, second by Barnes, to approve the Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 as presented.
Voting 6-0-0-1; Sorsabal not present; Carried.

Capital Improve7(b-1) Consideration and possible action on adopting Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Capital Improvement Plan Budget

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-6-of-85



AVEK Board of Directors Meeting
MINUTES of 08/20/19

Page 2

LMB/FD/KD]

ORDERED: On motion by Barnes, second by Donato, to approve the Capital Improvement Plan budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020
as presented. Voting 6-0-0-1; Sorsabal not present; Carried.

Planning 7(c-1) Consideration and possible action on adopting Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Information Technology Budget
[KD/SS/RP]

ORDERED: On motion by Barnes, second by Donato, to approve the Information Technology Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 as
presented. Voting 6-0-0-1; Sorsabal not present; Carried.

ITEM 8. CLOSED SESSION: It was declared that there was reason to go into closed session for closed session Item 8(a) below.

ORDERED: On motion by Donato, second by Parris, the meeting was adjourned to closed session at 7:16 p.m.; Voting 6-0-0-1;
Sorsabal not present; Carried.

a. Possible Closed Session - Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation, significant exposure to litigation, subject to
Government Code Section §54956.9 (b)(3)(A), One Potential Case

It was noted that Attorney Robert Saperstein was present via teleconference for Item 8(a)

ORDERED: On motion by Parris, second by Lane, the meeting was reconvened to open session at 7:59 p.m.; 6-0-0-1; Sorsabal not
present; Carried.

ITEM 9. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS: Vice President Dyas stated that no reportable action was taken as a result of closed session.

ITEM 10. ADJOURN

ORDERED: On motion by Parris, second by Barnes, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.; Voting: 6-0-0-1; Sorsabal not present;
Carried.

Holly Hughes, Board Secretary-Treasurer

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Date President

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-7-of-85



AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-8-of-85



RECOMMENDED BOARD ORDER 7(a-2)

To the Board of Directors FOR BOARD ACTION

CHECK REGISTER LISTS

The Board of Directors adopted the following board order on

September 24, 2019:

That the check register lists for the period of August 31, 2019 through

September 13, 2019 be approved and accepted for filing as presented.

Motion by

_____________

Second by

____________

Carried -

BOARD ORDER 7(a-2)

09-24-19

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-9-of-85



AVEK Water Agency

Check List
For the Period From August 31, 2019 to September 13, 2019

Check# Payee Explanation

77217 Southern CA Edison Electricity/Pumping - All Sites
77218 The Arbitrage Group, Inc. Debt Rebate Calculation
77219 Broadvoice Business VOIP Phones- All Sites
77220 The Gas Company Natural Gas
77221 Home Depot Credit Services Hardware - All Sites

Vehicle Maintenance - Vehicle
77222 MF1tCt - Jiffy Lube

Page 1 of5

Townsend Public Affairs, Inc. Consulting Services - August 2019
Approved By: Amount

BoD Approved Agreement
Monthly

BoD Approved Debt Agreement
$ 170,432.24
$ 1,000.00
$ 1,078.67

Monthly
Monthly

$ 1,062.69
S 2,143.30

77216 S 6,500.00

Monthly

i#24/WWB GM Approved $ 136.73
Copier Lease Charges -

Wells Fargo Vendor Financial Services - Administration #1 Old Lab /
77223 Kyocera Lease Administration #2 New Lab Monthly $ 388.01
77224 MCI LongDistancePhone-RWTP Monthly $ 30.56
77225 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services Postage Machine Lease Quarterly $ 399.49
77226 TPx Communications Fiber Internet Service Monthly $ 1,085.95
77227 Verizon California Wireless Service - All Sites Monthly $ 3,238.53
77228 Waste Management of Antelope Valley Waste Disposal -AWTP I - Monthly $ i692
77229 Richards, Watson & Gershon Legal Services - July 2019 Finance Committee 09/09/20 19 $ 25,638.47

Employee/Director Medical
77230 CB&T/ACWA-JPIA - Medical Insurance Insurance Monthly $ 94,921.39

BuildingMaintenance
77231 ADT Security Services [AWTP/RWTP Monthly $ -- 53.58

Fixed Asset CPI5-19 Desert
77232 Agrotech Landscape - Landscape Entrance-RWTP BoD Approved Contract $ 22,800.00
77233 Airgas USA, LLC Gases - Lab Monthly $ 168.63
77234 All Access Message Center Answering Service Monthly S 67.40
77235 AmeriPride Uniform Services Uniforms-All Sites Monthly $ 1,366.83

-

-

Monthly 1
7723 8 AutoZone Equipment_Maintenance_- WWB GM_Approved $ 10.94

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-10-of-85



AVEK Water Agency

Check List
For the Period From August 31, 2019 to September 13, 2019

77249 Corky’s Auto Repair, inc.
77250 Dig Safe Board do Underground Service

Department of Water Resources
Eco Services Operations Corp.
Employment Check, Inc.
Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc.

HVAC Maintenance - RWTP
AVEK Share of Sponsorship

Grounds Maintenance - September
.2019
Welding Gases - QHWTP
Welding Gases-RWTP
Equipment Maintenance/Welding
Gases - EWTP Monthly
Total Check Amount $1,861.71
Equipment & SCADA Maintenance
QHWTP GM Approved

Fixed Asset AR4- 19 Install Transfer
Switch EW23 & EW16 - WWB
Vehicle Maintenance - Vehicle
#21 /EWTP
Kitchen Supplies Rental - August
2019
IT Services - September 2019
Vehicle Maintenance - Vehicle
#14/EWTP
Underground Services
O.M.P.&R./Off
Aqueduct/Conservation Charges
Chemicals - Alum
Pre-Employment Screening
Outside Services - Lab

Page 2 of 5

Check # Payee Explanation Approved By: Amount
7239 Action Air, Inc.

Antelope Valley State Water Contractors’
77240 Association

77241 Bill’s Landscaping, Inc.
77242 California Tool & Welding Supply
77243 California Tool & Welding Supply

77244 California Tool & Welding Supply

GM Approved

Agreement for Conservation Garden BoD Approved Sponsorship - Board
at AV Fairgrounds Meeting 07/24/20 18

S 160.00

$ 21,425.00

77245 Consolidated Electrical Distribution

CED - Invoice 3978-752346

Monthly
Monthly
Monthly

$

_____

750.00

_______

76.58
$ 47.22

$ 125.47

77246

77247
77248

CED - Invoice 3 978-752464

Central 11 Auto Parts

_____

Coffee Break Service, Inc.
Core BTS, Inc.

$

$ 352.75

$ 1,508.96BoD Capital Budget

77251
77252
77253
77254

GM Approved S

.

32.11

Monthly
Monthly

GM Approved
Monthly

Monthly
BaD Approved Chemical Budget

GM Approved
Monthly

$ 477.50
$ 4,500.00

$ 824.86
$ 24.47

$ 1,279,262.00
$ 18,655.21
$ 114.50
$ 2,255.00

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-11-of-85



AVEK Water Agency

Check List

For the Period From August 31, 2019 to September 13, 2019

Check # Payee Explanation Approved By: Amount

77259 Harbor Freight Tools
77260 Health Equity H.S.A. Accounts Fee

Building Maintenance -

Administration
Water Quality Certification

Equipment Maintenance - QHWTP
Chemicals - Sodium Hypochlorite
Mileage Reimbursement - RWTP GM Approved

77266 KarUs Hardware, Inc. - Rosamond Equipment Maintenance - RWTP GM Approved
77267 jKarus Hardware, Inc. - Mojave Equipment Maintenance- MTF GM Approved
77268 KJS Health and Safety Safety Training GM Approved

tContinuing Education
77269 Kyle Wright - Reimbursement GM Approved
77270 heson Tn-Gas Inc. — Chemicals -Liquid Oxygen RoD Approved Chemical Budget
77271 Palmdale Trophy Engraved Signage GM Approved

Void and Reissued on Check 77298
77271V for Correct Amount

Equipment Maintenance - South
Patton Sales Corp. Feeder

77273 ]Praxair,Inc. - Chernicals-CarbonDioxide
77274 Proactive Work Health Employee Testing - All Sites
77275 VOID Second Page of Check 77274

Page 3 of 5

77255 Fire Ace, Inc.

77256 Flow N Control

Safety Supplies - QHWTP

77257 Frontier Communications
77258 !GFS Chemicals, Inc.

Fixed Asset ER2O-12 Replace
WWR Pump - QHWTP
Phone QHWTP

77261

77262

GM Approved

P.O. #19-0181

Chemicals -Lab
Other Supplies - QHWTP

Hydrex Pest Control, Inc.

$ 1,078.55

$ 4,665.80
Monthly

P.O. #19-0177

77263
77264
77265

$ 362.20

GM Approved
Monthly

Monthly

Johnstone Supply
JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc
Erik Kane

Jasmine Preza : Examination Reimbursement GM Approved

GM Approved
BoD Approved Chemical Budget

$ 183.53
$ 16.59
$ 38.35

$ 329.00

$ 120.00

$ 74.42
$ 5,221.96
$ 5336
$ 94.23
$ 11.56
$ 1,300.00

$ - 50.00
$ 11,593.26
$ 163.16

$ (163.16)

77272

n/a

GM Approved
BoD Approved Chemical Budget $

GM Approved
n/a

$ 36.63
3,355.08

$ 550.00
$

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-12-of-85



77276 Protection One
Rodrigo Antonio Gracia dba Rodloc

77277 Security Systems
77278 Court Ordered Payroll Garnishment
77279 Southern CA Edison

AVEK Water Agency

Check List

For the Period From August 31, 2019 to September 13, 2019

77285 Ulises Flores Mileage Reimbursement - QHWTP
77286 Underground Service Alert/SC Jndegrrn

Vanguard Cleaning Systems77287

_____ _____

Janitorial Service - September 2019 Monthly
77288 Waste Management of Antelope Valley Waste Disposal - QHWTP Monthly
77289 Wells Fargo Bank - Barnes Agency Card Expenses Monthly
77290 Wells_Fargo Bank - Bozigian Agency card Expenses Monthly
77291 Wel1s Fargo Bank - Chisam Agency Card Expenses Monthly
77292 Wells Fargo Bank- Goulet Agency Card Expenses Monthly
77293 Wells Fargo Bank-Hughes — Agency Card Expenses Monthly
77294 Wells Fargo Bank - Knudson Agency Card Expenses Monthly

Check # Payee Explanation Approved By: Amount
Building Maintenance - EWTP Monthly

77280
77281

77282
77283
77284

Building Maintenance - WWB
Payroll Date 09/18/2019
Electricity/Pumping - All Sites
Mileage Reimbursement -

Electricians Dept.

$

Monthly
Per Payroll

45.07

$ 90.00
$ 1,129.38

Scott P. Baker
The Shredders Document Security

Copier Printing Charges -

SoCal Office Technologies Administration #2 Upstairs
Sterling Computer Products Office Supplies
The Tire Store - Lancaster Total Check Amount $1,229.70

The Tire Store - Lancaster - Invoice 690910 Tires - Vehicle #08/WWB

The Tire Store - Lancaster - Invoice 691056 Flat_Repair - Vehicle #24/WWB

Monthly

GM Approved
Monthly

GM Approved
GM Approved

$ 13,638.95

$ 46.98
$ 48.00

$ 965.45
$ 663.32
$

1,219.70

10.00

$GM Approved

GM Approved

GM Approved
Monthly

$

$ 266.80
$ 47.95

$ 3,025.00
$ 640.44
$ 3,132.56
$ - jUl.94
$ 1,237.20
$ 450.00
$ 2,326.11

2,171.33

Page 4 of 5

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-13-of-85



AVEK Water Agency

Check List
For the Period From August 31, 2019 to September 13, 2019

Check # Payee Explanation Approved By: Amount
Remarketing Fee - Variable Rate

77295 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. Bonds Quarterly $ 11,250.00
77296 Department of Water Resources Total Check Amount $1,000.00 $ -

Administrative Fee (Big Rock
DWR - Invoice 20-039-U Creek) - September 2019 Monthly $ 500.00

I Administrative Fee (Upper
DWR - Invoice 20-040-U Amargosa) - September 2019 Monthly $ 500.00

77297 Southern CA Edison Electricity/Pumping -All Sites Monthly $ 7,886.96

Total $ 1,743,949.18

Page 5 of 5

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-14-of-85



AVEK Water Agency
Check List

For the Period From August 31, 2019 to September 13, 2019
High Desert Water Bank Enterprise Fund Account

Check # Payee Explanation Approved By: Amount
1059 Southern CA Edison Electricity/Pumping - HDWB Monthly $ 10.85
1060 Wells Fargo - Goulet Agency Card Expenses - HDWB Monthly $ 134.69

Total1
-

- $ 14554

Page 1 of 1

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-15-of-85



______

Wells Fargo Agency Credit Card Summary

Statements DatedAugust23,2019

T. Barnes J. Bozigian D. Chisam J. Goulet H. Hughes M. Knudson J. Livesay

Travel/Conferences $ - $ - $ 907.53$ 450.00 $ 499.00 $ 1,207.87 $ -

Meeting Expenses - - 329.67 - 700.90 105.36 -

Administration Supplies/Expenses 14.00 - - - 316.76 858.10 -

Operations Supplies/Expenses - 101.94 - - - - -

3,118.56 - - - 809.45
-

j -

HDWB - - - 134.69 - - -

$ 3,132.56 $ 101.94 $ 1,237.20 $ 584.69 $ 2,326.11 $ 2,171.33 $ -

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-16-of-85



RECOMMENDED BOARD ORDER 7(a-3)

To the Board of Directors FOR BOARD ACTION

TREASURER’S REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING
AUGUST 31, 2019

The Board of Directors adopted the following board order on

September 24, 2019:

That the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending August 31, 2019,

be approved and accepted for filing.

Motion by

Second by

Carried

_________________

BOARD ORDER 7(a-3)

09-24-19

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-17-of-85



STAFF REPORT

TO: Board ofDirectors DATE: 9/13/19

FROM: Dwayne Chisam, General Manager PREPARED BY: Teresa Yates

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Reportfor the Month ending August 31, 2019

REF: Board I LI Committee Name:

Meeting Date: 9/24/19 Agenda Item: Attachment(s): YES LI NO

Reviewed By: Chief Engineer

_______________________________

Date____________________

Agency Attorney

_____________________________

Date___________________

Assistant General Manager Date /i3/i

REPORT SUMMARY:

The ending balance for total Cash and Investments at August 31, 2019 was $103,686,253 which
is an increase of $1,106,352 from the prior month. Yield to Maturity at August 31, 2019 for the
total portfolio was 2.463% which is a decrease of .008% from the prior month and the average
Days to Maturity was 271 days or approximately nine months.

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-18-of-85



Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

August 31, 2019 I

Total Portfolio Summary, Month Ending August 31, 2019

Total AVEK Managed and PFM Managed Portfolio
Par Market % of Days to

Investments Value Value Portfolio Maturity YTM
Wells Fargo & PFM

Money Market $ 1,594,845.92 $ 1,594,845.92 1.59% 1 0.015%
Government Agencies 32,300,000.00 32,573,260.20 32.50% 330 2.356%
Negotiable CDs 11,575,000.00 11,646,585.23 11.62% 277 2.612%
Commercial Paper 3,400,000.00 3,378,871.20 3.37% 107 2.499%
Corporate Notes 30,280,000.00 30,362,993.15 30.29% 352 2.727%
US Treasury Bonds/Notes 6,200,000.00 6,199,921.95 6.19% 344 2.348%

LAIF 14,472,439.17 14,472,439.17 14.44% 1 2.341%
Total Investments 99,822,285.09 $ 100,228,916.82 100.00% 271 2.463%

August_31,_2019 Fiscal Year
Total Earnings (Month Ending) To Date
Current Year 243,573.28 443,618.84
Portfolio Yield to Maturity 2.463% 2.467%

Cash

Wells Fargo

Checking Accounts

Total

Ending Accrued Interest

Total Cash & Investments

Total Cash & Investments - 7/31/19

$ 2,867,829.93

102,690,115.02

$ 102,690,115.02

$ 101,901,553.05

$ 2,867,829.93

103,096,746.75

589,505.93

$ 103,686,252.68

$ 102,579,901.22

lof 13
AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-19-of-85



Antelope Valley - East Kern Water Agency
Month End Balances

August 31, 2019

Balance YTM

August 31, 2019 Net of Fees

Wells Fargo Investments $ 60,505,743 2.465%
PFM Investments $ 25,250,734 2.517%
LAIF $ 14,472,439 2.341%
Checking $ 2,867,830 0.000%

$ 103,096,747

Capital Assets

Banked Water - Asset

Land & Water Rights

Construction In Progress

Plant & Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation

Outstanding COP and Bond Debt

COP Series 2008 A-2
Water Revenue Ref. Bonds, Series 2016

CREBs-Revenue Bonds Series 2017

Balance Balance
June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

$ 19,989,729 $ 17,826,473

$ 40,458,683 $ 38,471,463

$ 3,957,109 $ 45,067,462

$ 385,794,086 $ 340,426,512

$ (101,429,067) $ (94,687,500)

$ 348,770,540 $ 347,104,410

Balance
August 31, 2019

$ 45,000,000

$ 65,635,000

$ 14,075,000

$ 124,710,000

Fiscal VTD Prior Fiscal YTD

August 31, 2019 August 31, 2018

I Balances at 8/31/19 I

LAIF

Checking
$2,867,830

3%
Wells Fargo
Investments
$60,505,743

59%

PFM
Investments
$25,250,734

24%

Capacity Fees Received $ 146,961 $ 98,503

2 of 13

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-20-of-85



Dollar Amount

$160,000,000

$140,000,000

$120,000,000

AVEK Water Agency
ENTERPRISE FUND

CLOSING BALANCES

$100,000,000

$80,000,000

$60,000,000

$40,000,000

$20,000,000

Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19

I • . .

l

:zin: :n:
Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19

OLAIF $14,472,439 •BANK $2,867,830 SECURITIES $85,756,478 TOTAL $103,096,747 •LAIF mt. Rate

3 of 13
AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-21-of-85



4 of 13

Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency

Treasurer’s Monthly Report

August 31, 2019

AVEK Portfolio Summary, Month Ending August 31, 2019

AVEK Managed Portfolio

Par Market % of Days to
Investments Value Value Portfolio Maturity YTM

Wells Fargo

Money Market $ 1,503,227.56 $ 1,503,227.56 2.00% 1 0.010%
Government Agencies 27,500,000.00 27,678,616.20 36.92% 319 2.384%
Negotiable CDs 8,000,000.00 8,046,529.82 10.73% 284 2.474%
Corporate Notes 23,220,000.00 23,277,369.75 31.05% 383 2.718%

LAIF 14,472,439.17 14,472,439.17 19.30% 1 2.341%

Total Investments $ 74,695,666.73 $ 74,978,182.50 100.00% 267 2.441%

Cash

Wells Fargo

General Checking $ 2,793,797.92 S 2,793,797.92

HDWB Checking $ 74,032.01 $ 74,032.01

Total Checking Accounts $ 2,867,829.93 $ 2,867,829.93

Total S 77,563,496.66 $ 77,846,012.43

Ending Accrued Interest $ 440,419.17

Total Cash & Investments $ 77,563,496.66 $ 78,286,431.60

August 31, 2019 Fiscal Year

Total Earnings (Month Ending) To Date

Current Year
— $ 152,482.03 $ 310,554.41

Portfolio Yield to Maturity ] 2.441%, 2.450%

Total Cash & Investments - 7/31/19 $ 76,737,457.87 $ 77,266,380.80

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-22-of-85



Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
August 31, 2019

AVEK Portfolio Details - Investments, Month Ending August 31, 2019

AVEK Managed Portfolio

Purchase Maturity Purchase Par Market Stated Days to
CUSIP Date Issuer Date Price Value Value Rate Moody’s YTM Mat/Call

Money Market

WF Adv Govt 1,503,227.56 1,503,227.56 1,503,227.56 0.010% 0.010% 1
1,503,227.56 1,503,227.56 1,503,227.56 0.010% 0.010% 1

Government Agencies
3133EKGY6 4/24/2019 FFCBB 4/15/2021 2,001,280.00 2,000,000.00 2,023,783.84 2.375% Aaa 2.341% 592
3130A0XD7 2/27/2019 FHLBB 3/12/2021 1,997,840.00 2,000,000.00 2,022,709.10 2.375% Aaa 2.429% 558
3133EKAJ5 2/27/2019 FFCBB 2/11/2021 2,002,860.00 2,000,000.00 2,024,762.64 2.500% Aaa 2.424% 529
3130AF2D8 11/6/2018 FHLBB 10/15/2020 1,999,260.00 2,000,000.00 2,025,024.00 2.860% Aaa 2.878% 410
313370US5 9/28/2018 FHLBB 9/11/2020 1,502,640.00 1,500,000.00 1,516,973.31 2.875% Aaa 2.780% 376
313370US5 11/6/2018 FHLBB 9/11/2020 2,000,200.00 2,000,000.00 2,022,631.08 2.875% Aaa 2.868% 376
3133EJYY9 9/28/2018 FFCBB 9/4/2020 1,497,285.00 1,500,000.00 1,513,079.57 2.690% Aaa 2.790% 369
313383HU8 6/6/2018 FHLBB 6/12/2020 1,972,300.00 2,000,000.00 1,998,892.68 1.750% Aaa 2.458% 285
313370E38 5/18/2018 FHLBB 6/12/2020 2,031,240.00 2,000,000.00 2,023,357.90 3.375% Aaa 2.593% 285

3133EJNW5 5/18/2018 FFCBB 5/15/2020 1,998,320.00 2,000,000.00 2,009,083.96 2.550% Aaa 2.593% 257
313382ZT3 1/30/2018 FHLBB 5/15/2020 985,539.00 1,000,000.00 997,489.39 1.540% Aaa 2.190% 257
3133EJCA5 3/29/2018 FFCBB 5/8/2020 1,995,680.00 2,000,000.00 1 2,003,902.60 2.150% Aaa 2.256% 250
3133EHV75 11/22/2017 FFCBB 11/21/2019 2,001,160.00 2,000,000.00 1,999,101.18 1.730% Aaa 1.700% 81
313OACLS1 11/22/2017 FHLBB 10/11/2019 1,994,440.00 2,000,000.00 1,998,862.48 1.550% Aaa 1.700% 40
3133EHF32 11/22/2017 FFCBB 10/10/2019 1,494,720.00 1,500,000.00 1,498,962.47 1.500% Aaa 1.690% 39

27,474,764.00 27,500,000.00 27,678,616.20 2.339% 2.384% 319

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

17294XRP3 4/30/2019 Citibank NA 4/30/2021 250,000.00 250,000.00 251,106.67 2.450% * 2.450% 607
465076QA8 4/26/2019 Israel Discount Bank 4/26/2021 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,190.00 2.500% * 2.500% 603
63983RBC2 2/28/2019 Needham Bank 2/22/2021 250,000.00 250,000.00 252,878.28 2.550% * 2.550% 540
48128FD58 11/16/2018 JP Morgan Chase Bank 11/16/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,529.79 3.050% * 3.050% 442
20033AN77 11/15/2018 Comenity Capital Bank 11/16/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 253,908.59 3.050% * 3.050% 442
15118RQC4 11/15/2018 Celtic Bank 11/16/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 253,758.56 3.000% * 3.000% 442
524680CF0 3/8/2019 Legacy Texas Bank 11/9/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 252,373.44 2.550% * 2.550% 435
949763VD5 11/9/2018 Wells Fargo Bank NA 11/9/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 253,849.93 3.050% * 3.050% 435
20367NAK0 10/17/2018 Community First Banking 10/16/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 253,097.41 2.850% * 2.850% 411

5 of 13

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-23-of-85



AVEK Portfolio Details - Investments, Month Ending August 31, 2019

AVEK Managed Portfolio
Purchase Maturity Purchase Par Market Stated Days to

CUSIP Date Issuer Date Price Value Value Rate Moody’s YTM Mat/Call
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit (cont)

084601QV8 10/12/2018 Berkshire Bk Pittsfield MA 10/13/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 252,924.13 2.800% * 2.801% 408
05549CGT1 10/12/2018 BLC Community Bank 10/9/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 253,047.74 2.850% * 2.850% 404
02007GFG3 10/4/2018 Ally Bank 10/5/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 253,006.16 2.850% * 2.851% 400
624786EG0 10/2/2018 MUFG Union Bank 10/2/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 253,122.13 2.800% * 2.800% 397
649447SF7 2/28/2019 New York Community Bank 8/28/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 251,896.59 2.500% * 2.500% 362
062683CA3 9/28/2018 BankofHope 7/28/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 252,506.59 2.850% * 2.850% 331
46176PHV0 5/30/2018 Investors Bank/Short Hills 6/1/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 251,856.76 2.750% * 2.750% 274
90348JCN8 5/30/2018 UBSBankUSA 6/1/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 251,766.90 2.700% * 2.700% 274
86063QAQ8 5/31/2018 Stifel Bank & Trust 5/29/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 251,752.58 2.700% * 2.700% 271
63861NAR6 2/14/2018 Nationwide Bank 2/14/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,375.28 2.200% * 2.200% 166
58404DBC4 2/9/2018 Medallion Bank Utah 2/10/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,419.00 2.250% * 2.250% 162
867352AB2 1/25/2019 SunflowerBankNA 1/27/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,682.99 2.550% * 2.550% 148

90421MCQ4 1/23/2019 Umpqua Bank Roseburg 1/23/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,639.79 2.550% * 2.550% 144
05581WK87 1/23/2019 BMO Harris Bank NA 1/23/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,639.79 2.550% * 2.550% 144
90333VG20 1/23/2019 USBankNatlAssoc 1/23/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,660.28 2.550% * 2.550% 144
254673HL3 12/6/2017 Discover Bank 12/6/2019 250,000.00 250,000.00 249,949.76 1.850% * 1.850% 96
61760AFA2 11/30/2017 Morgan Stanley Pvt Bank 12/2/2019 250,000.00 250,000.00 249,952.84 1.850% * 1.850% 92
61747MC58 11/30/2017 Morgan Stanley Bank NA 12/2/2019 250,000.00 250,000.00 249,985.16 1.900% * 1.900% 92
59013JG45 11/29/2017 Merrick Bank 11/29/2019 250,000.00 250,000.00 249,956.15 1.850% * 1.850% 89
38148PTN7 11/29/2017 Goldman Sachs Bank USA 11/29/2019 250,000.00 250,000.00 249,949.98 1.850% * 1.850% 89
050574AA0 11/29/2017 Auburn Savings 11/29/2019 250,000.00 250,000.00 249,924.28 1.800% * 1.800% 89
77315PBM3 11/27/2017 Rockford B&T IL 11/27/2019 250,000.00 250,000.00 249,895.20 1.750% * 1.750% 87
410493CN8 11/22/2017 Hanmi Bank 11/22/2019 250,000.00 250,000.00 249,927.07 1.800% * 1.800% 82

8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 8,046,529.82 2.473% 2.474% 284

Corporate Notes
46625HRT9 5/28/2019 JP Morgan Chase & Co 6/7/2021 2,490,175.00 2,500,000.00 2,515,374.65 2.400% A2 2.600% 645
05531FAV5 5/30/2019 BB&T Corporation 5/10/2021 989,970.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,862.85 2.050% A2 2.582% 617
05531FAV5 5/28/2019 BB&T Corporation 5/10/2021 494,985.00 500,000.00 500,431.43 2.050% A2 2.580% 617
89236TEV3 4/25/2019 Toyota Motor Credit Corp 4/13/2021 1,004,340.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,635.88 2.583% AA3 2.641% 590
17275RBD3 1/17/2019 Cisco Systems Inc 2/28/2021 1,485,330.00 1,500,000.00 1,509,858.33 2.200% Al 2.678% 546
94974BFR6 1/17/2019 Wells Fargo & Co 1/22/2021 1,995,420.00 2,000,000.00 2,027,174.92 3.000% A2 3.118% 509
24422ETY5 4/25/2019 John Deere Capital Corp 1/8/2021 380,665.00 380,000.00 379,886.71 2.463% A2 2.640% 495
166764AY6 4/25/2019 Chevron Corp 11/17/2020 799,200.00 800,000.00 804,774.50 2.419% AA2 2.484% 443
O6O51GGB9T1/17/2019 Bank of America Corp 11/9/2020 984,980.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,511.99 2.151% A3 3.008% 435

6 of 13

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-24-of-85



AVEK Portfolio Details - Investments, Month Ending August 31, 2019

AVEK Managed Portfolio
Purchase Maturity Purchase Par Market Stated Days to

CUSIP Date Issuer Date Price Value Value Rate Moody’s YTM Mat/Call
Corporate Notes (cont)
0258M0DX4 2/28/2019 American Express Credit 9/14/2020 1,037,160.80 1,040,000.00 1,045,727.72 2.600% A2 2.781% 379
55279HAN0 6/7/2018 Manuf & Traders Trust Co 8/17/2020 1,961,900.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,459.86 2.050% A3 2.952% 351
25468PDU7 6/7/2018 The Walt Disney Company 6/5/2020 1,473,885.00 1,500,000.00 1,497,999.51 1.800% A2 2.703% 278
69353RFC7 6/7/2018 PNC Bank NA 5/19/2020 2,458,450.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,090.28 2.000% A2 2.882% 261
14912L6J5 5/21/2018 Caterpillar Financial 3/5/2020 985,550.00 1,000,000.00 999,600.47 2.000% A3 2.833% 186

02665WBM2 4/4/2018 American Honda Finance 2/14/2020 1,484,370.00 1,500,000.00 1,499,004.09 2.000% A2 2.576% 166
90331HNJ8 1/31/2018 US Bank NA Cincinnati 1/23/2020 1,000,810.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,883.52 2.350% Al 2.306% 144
36962G6P4 1/31/2018 General Electric Co 12/11/2019 1,989,260.00 2,000,000.00 1,994,093.04 2.100% Al 2.396% 101

23,016,450.80 23,220,000.00 23,277,369.75 2.241% 2.718% 383

LAIF - Local_Agency Investment Pool

LAIF 14,472,439.17 14,472,439.17 14,472,439.17 2.341% 2.341% 1
: 14,472,439.17 14,472,439.17 14,472,439.17 2.341% 2.341% 1

Total 74,466,881.53 74,695,666.73 74,978,182.50

* Principal and accrued interest on negotiable CDs is insurea up to the FDIC limit of $250,000.
Book Value is equal to Market Value for all investments.
FHLBB - Federal Home Loan Banks Bond
FFCBB - Federal Farm Credit Banks Bond
All investments were made in accordance with the Antelope Valley - East Kern Water Agency Investment Policy and Guidelines.

7 of 13
AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-25-of-85



Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
August 31, 2019

AVEK Transactions, Month Ending August 31, 2019

AVEK Managed Portfolio

Purchase Mat/Call Par Stated Total mt Earnings
CUSIP Date Issuer Date Value Rate Earned Days %

Government Agencies

Purchases

no purchases during August 2019

Maturities/Calls

no maturities during August 2019

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit —

Purchases

no purchases during August 2019

Maturities/Calls
947547KB0 5/30/2018 Webbank - 8/30/2019 250,000 2.800% 8,764 457 2.762%

250,000 2.800% 8,764 457 2.762%

Corporate Notes

Purchases
no purchases during August 2019

Maturities/Calls

no maturities during August 2019

Transfers

From Account Date To Account Amount

No transfers during August 2019

8 of 13

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-26-of-85



9 of 13

Ending Accrued Interest

Antelope_Valley-East_Kern_Water_Agency

Treasurer’s Monthly Report

August 31, 2019

PFM Portfolio Summary, Month Ending August 31, 2019

PFM Managed Portfolio
Par Market — % of Days to

Value Value Portfolio Maturity YTM
Investments
PFM

Money Market $ 91,618.36 $ 91,618.36 0.36% 1 0.090%
Negotiable CDs 3,575,000.00 3,600,055.41 14.26% 260 2.920%

Commercial Paper 3,400,000.00 3,378,871.20 13.38% 107 2.499%
Corporate Notes 7,060,000.00 7,085,623.40 28.06% 250 2.758%
Federal Agency Bonds/Notes 4,800,000.00 4,894,644.00 19.38% 390 2.194%
US Treasury Bonds/Notes 6,200,000.00 6,199,921.95 24.55% 344 2.348%

Total Investments $ 25,126,618.36 $ 25,250,734.32 100.00% 268 2.527%

August 31, 2019 Fiscal Year
Total Earnings (Month Ending) To Date

Current Year 91,091.25 133,064.43

Portfolio Yield to Maturity 2.527% 2.516%

Fees
PFM Asset Mgt - 7/1/19 to 7/31/19 2,137.14 4,201.87
BNY Mellon - 7/1/19 to 7/31/19 250.00 500.00

Total Fees 2,387.14 4,701.87

0.009% 0.019%

Total Cash & Investments - 7/31/19

Total Cash & Investments S 25,126,618.36 $ 25,399,821.08

149,086.76

Net of Associated Fees 2.517%

$ 25,164,095.18 $ 25,313,520.42

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-27-of-85



Antelope Valley-Fast Kern Water Agency
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
August 31, 2019

PFM Portfolio Details - Investments, Month Ending August 31, 2019

PFM Managed Portfolio

Purchase Maturity Purchase Par Market Stated Days to
CUSIP Date Issuer Date Price Value Value Rate Moody’s YTM MatICall

Money Market
Federated Govt Oblig FD 91,618.36 91,618.36 91,618.36 0.090% Aaa 0.090%. 1

91,618.36 91,618.36 91,618.36 0.090% 0.090%l 1

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

22535CDU2 4/4/2019 Credit Agricole CIB NY 4/2/2021 250,000.00 250,000.00 252,850.25 2.830% Al 2.850% 579
55379WZT6 2/28/2019 MUFG Bank LTD NY 2/26/2021 250,000.00 250,000.00 254,457.25 2.970% Al 2.990% 544
86565BPC9 10/18/2018 Sumitomo Mitsui Bank NY 10/16/2020 249,660.00 250,000.00 254,587.50 3.390% Al 3.460% 411
40435RCN9 4/4/2019 HSBC Bank USA NA 10/2/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 251,781.50 2.700% Aa2 2.700% 397
06417GU22 6/7/2018 Bank of Nova Scotia Houston 6/5/2020 399,848.00 400,000.00 404,020.80 3.080% P-i 3.100% 278
13606BVF0 4/10/2018 Canadian Imp BK COMM NY 4/10/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,504.25 2.738% P-i 2.780% 222

90275DHG8 3/6/2018 UBS AG Stamford CT LT 3/2/2020 425,000.00 425,000.00 427,077.83 2.900% P-i 2.930% 183
65590ASN7 2/22/2018 Nordea Bank AB New York 2/20/2020 500,000.00 500,000.00 502,040.00 2.720% P-i 2.720% 172
22549LFR1 2/8/2018 Credit Suisse New York 2/7/2020 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,793.50 2.670% P-i 2.670% 159
83369Y2V7 1/14/2019 Societe Generale NY 1/10/2020 500,000.00 500,000.00 501,673.75 2.980% P-i 2.980% 131
96130AAK4 10/19/2018 Westpac Banking Corp NY 10/18/2019 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,268.78 2.970% P-i 2.970% 47

3,574,508.00 3,575,000.00 3,600,055.41 2.904% 2.920% 260

Commercial Paper

62479LAA3 4/16/2019 MUFG Bank LTD/NY 1/10/2020 686,295.94 700,000.00 694,696.10 0.000% P-I 2.670% 131
22533TA63 4/12/2019 Credit Agricole CIB NY 1/6/2020 686,871.31 700,000.00 694,990.80 0.000% P-i 2.560% 127
63873JA34 8/16/2019 Natixis NY 1/3/2020 595,310.00 600,000.00 595,611.00 0.000% P-i 2.030% 124
46640QZP9 3/28/2019 JP Morgan Securities LLC 12/23/2019 686,612.50 700,000.00 695,460.50 0.000% P-i 2.600% 113
09659CXF0 4/17/2019 BNP Paribas NY 10/15/2019 691,060.61 700,000.00 698,112.80 0.000% P-i 2.570% 44

3,346,150.36 3,400,000.00 3,378,871.20 0.000% 2.499% 107

Corporate Notes

24422ETZ2 2/12/2019 John Deere Capital 1/8/2021 248,262.50 250,000.00 251,580.75 2.350% A2 2.730% 495
02665WCS8 1/15/2019 American Honda Finance 1/8/2021 109,935.10 110,000.00 111,642.96 3.150% A2 3.180% 495
92826CAB8 12/24/2018 VISA Inc 12/14/2020 419,045.75 425,000.00 426,972.43 2.200% Aa3 2.940% 470
O6O51GGB9 3/12/2019 Bank of America Corp 11/9/2020 247,125.00 250,000.00 250,128.00 2.151% A2 2.870% 435
25468PDE3 2/12/2019 Walt Disney Company 9/17/2020 248,295.00 250,000.00 250,546.75 2.150% A2 2.590% 382
38141GVP6 10/9/2018 Goldman Sachs Grp Inc 9/15/2020 247,242.50 250,000.00 251,281.50 2.750% A3 3.340% 380
857477AS2 2/12/2019 State Street Corp 8/18/2020 249,247.50 250,000.00 251,440.75 2.550% Al 2.750% 352
808513AD7 10/9/2018 Charles Schwab Corp 7/22/2020 230,024.25 225,000.00 229,673.93 4.450% A2 3.150% 325
87612EAV8 12/26/2018 Target Corp 7/15/2020 228,116.25 225,000.00 228,620.25 3.875% A2 2.960% 3i8
74432QBM6 10/9/2018 Prudential Financial Inc 6/21/2020 232,884.00 225,000.00 230,912.10 5.375% A3 3.240% 294

10 of 13

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-28-of-85



PFM Portfolio Details - Investments, Month Ending August 31, 2019

PFM Managed Portfolio
Purchase Maturity Purchase Par Market Stated Days to

CUSIP Date Issuer Date Price Value Value Rate Moody’s YTM Mat/Call
I ICorporate Notes (cont)

17275RAX0 8/9/2018 Cisco Systems Inc 6/15/2020 422,305.50 425,000.00 426,572.08 2.450% Al 2.800% 288
14913Q2J7 5/17/2018 Caterpillar Financial 5/15/2020 249,770.00 250,000.00 251,404.00 2.950’Yo A3 3.000% 257

459200HM6 5/17/2018 IBM Credit 5/15/2020 244,087.50 250,000.00 249,423.75 1.625% A2 2.850% 257
369550BA5 8/15/2018 General Dynamics Corp 5/11/2020 250,095.00 250,000.00 251,499.50 2.875% A2 2.850% 253
904764AV9 5/22/2018 Unilever Capital 5/5/2020 245,125.00 250,000.00 249,798.00 1.800% Al 2.830% 247
713448CS5 8/9/2018 PepsiCo Corp 4/30/2020 245,907.50 250,000.00 249,690.00 1.850% Al 2.830% 242

30231GAG7 5/22/2018 Exxon Mobil 3/6/2020 493,275.00 500,000.00 499,977.00 1.912% Aaa 2.690% 187
0258M0EE5 4/4/2018 American Express Credit 3/3/2020 246,647.50 250,000.00 250,118.00 2.200% A2 2.930% 184
06406HCZ0 4/4/2018 Bank of NY Mellon Corp 2/24/2020 420,087.00 425,000.00 424,986.83 2.150% Al 2.780% 176
637432NC5 5/17/2018 National Rural Util Coop 1/27/2020 246,162.50 250,000.00 249,719.75 2.000% Al 2.930% 148
05531FAS2 4/4/2018 BB&T Corp 1/15/2020 238,190.40 240,000.00 240,170.16 2.450% A2 2.890% 136
717081EB5 8/16/2018 Pfizer Inc 12/15/2019 271,631.25 j 275,000.00 274,625.73 1.700% Al 2.640% 105

02665WBZ3 11/16/2017 American Honda Finance 11/13/2019 139,921.60 140,000.00 139,969.20 2.000% A2 2.030% 73
89236TDH5 11/27/2017 Toyota Motor Corp Notes 10/18/2019 495,895.00 500,000.00 499,525.50 1.550% Aa3 1.990% 47
931142DY6 10/20/2017 Wal-Mart Stores Inc. 10/9/2019 119,997.60 120,000.00 119,956.80 1.750% Aa2 1.750% 38
61747YCJ2 11/17/2017 Morgan Stanley Corp Notes 9/23/2019 238,504.50 225,000.00 225,387.68 5.625% A3 2.290% 22

7,027,780.70 7,060,000.00 7,085,623.40 2.503% 2.758% 250

Federal Agency Bonds/Note’s
880591EL2 8/7/2019 Tern-i Valley Authority Notes 2/15/2021 2,477,256.00 2,400,000.00 2,476,742.40 3.875% Aaa 1.720% 533
313370E38 8/9/2018 FHLB Notes 6/12/2020 1,416,688.00 1,400,000.00 1,416,350.60 3.375% Aaa 2.710% 285
880591EV0 5/21/2018 Tenn Valley Authority Notes 3/15/2020 993,690.00 1,000,000.00 1,001,551.00 2.250% Aaa 2.610% 196

4,887,634.00 4,800,000.00 4,894,644.00 3.391% 2.194% 390

US Treasury Bonds/Notes
9128283Q1 6/14/2019 US Treasury N/B 1/15/2021 1,801,335.94 1,800,000.00 1,808,015.40 2.000% Aaa 1.950% 502
9128282Z2 2/26/2019 US Treasury N/B 10/15/2020 1,576,062.50 1,600,000.00 1,598,000.00 1.625% Aaa 2.570% 410
912828XE5 12/14/2018 US Treasury Notes 5/31/2020 736,347.66 750,000.00 748,095.75 1.500% Aaa 2.780% 273
9l2828W63 3/29/2018 US Treasury N/B 3/15/2020 1,184,671.88 1,200,000.00 1,198,359.60 1.625% Aaa 2.290% 196
912828UQ1 4/29/2019 US Treasury Notes 2/29/2020 643,652.34 650,000.00 647,943.40 1.250% Aaa 2.430%l 181
912828UB4 12/31/2018 US Treasury Notes 11/30/2019 197,070.31 200,000.00 199,507.80 1.000% Aaa 2.630%s 90

6,139,140.63 6,200,000.00 6,199,921.95 1.659%, 2.348% 344

Total 25,066,832.05 25,126,618.36 25,250,734.32

All investments were made in accordance with the Antelope Valley - East Kern Water Agency Investment Policy and Guidelines.

11 of 13

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-29-of-85



Maturities/Calls

83050FXT3 8/4/2017

Commercial Paper

Purchases

63873JA34 8/16/2019

Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken NY 8/2/2019 450,000
450,000

1.840%
1.840%

16,744
16,744

728

Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
August 31, 2019 I

PFM Transactions, Month Ending August 31, 2019

PFM Managed Portfolio
Purchase Mat/Call Par Stated Total mt Earnings

CUSIP Date Issuer Date Value Rate Earned Days %
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

Purchases I I

no purchases during August 2019

Maturities/Calls
no maturities during August 2019

Natixis NY

Maturities/Calls

no maturities during August 2019

Corporate Notes

Purchases

no purchases during August 2019

1/3/2020 600,000 0.000%
600,000 0.000%

1.840%
1.840%

12 of 13
AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-30-of-85



Maturities/Calls

3130A8Y72
3130A8Y72

8/18/2017
6/29/2018

FHLB Global Note
FHLB Global Note

8/5/2019
8/5/2019

$ 1,500,000

$
$

800,000
2,300,000

0.875% $ 25,776
0.875% $ 7,700
0.875% S 33,476

717
402

PFM Transactions, Month Ending August 31, 2019

PFM_Managed_Portfolio

Purchase Mat/Call Par Stated Total mt Earnings
CUSIP Date Issuer Date Value Rate Earned Days %

Federal Agency Bonds/Notes

Purchases

880591EL2 8/7/2019 Tenn Valley Authority Notes 2/15/2021 2,400,000 3.875%
2,400,000 3.875%

US Treasury Bonds/Notes

Purchases

no purchases during August 2019

Maturities/Calls

no maturities during August 2019

Transfers

From Account Date To Account Amount
no transfers during August 2019

0.863%
0.862%
0.862%

13 of 13
AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-31-of-85



AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-32-of-85



RECOMMENDED BOARD ORDER 8(a-1)

To the Board of Directors FOR BOARD ACTION

WEED ABATEMENT AT THE
WESTSIDE WATER BANK

The Board of Directors adopted the following board order on

September 24, 2019:

To award a contract to Word Wind and Solar in the not-to-exceed

amount of $24,740.00 for weed abatement at the Westside Water Bank and

authorize the general manager to execute the contract for same as

presented.

Motion by

____________

Second by

____________

Carried -

BOARD ORDER 8(a-1)

09-24-19

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-33-of-85



STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors Date: September 19, 2019

From: Dwayne Chisam, General Manager Prepared By: Jon Bozigian, Operations Manager

Reviewed By: Matthew Knudson, AGM

Subject: Westside Water Bank Weed Abatement

Meeting Dates: Sept. 20, 2019 (Finance) Sept. 24, 2019 (Board) Attachment(s): YES E NO

Recommendation:

Staff is requesting that the Board:

I. Award a contract to World Wind & Solar in the not-to-exceed amount of $24,740.00 for weed
abatement services at the Westside Water Bank; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute agreement for same.

Background:

The Westside Water Bank is a 1500-acre site that incorporates approximately 60 separate recharge basins of
varying size. (There are approximately 10 miles of 36” taIl dirt berms that form the basins). Despite staff’s best
efforts to control the growth of weeds in and around the basins, it has become apparent that AVEK has neither
the staff nor equipment to adequately handle this task. We have located two companies that are equipped to do
this job and solicited proposals from each. Miracle Construction and World Wind & Solar both submitted
proposals. These proposals include all equipment, labor, fuel, mobilization and de-mobilization. This is also a
prevailing wage job.

Budget:

Included in the 20 19/2020 Operating Budget is a $26,000.00 line item for Grounds Maintenance-Westside
Water Bank.

Supporting Documents

• Miracle Construction proposal: $36,500.00
• World Wind & Solar proposal: $24,740.00

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-34-of-85



William Mfracle Machinery
2875 BluewaterDr., Lake Hauasu City, AZ 86403

(661) 810-0651 FAX (928) 854-1932
License # 783291

Date: August 16, 2019

To: AVEK Description:Mowing
6500 West Avenue N Location: 140 th W & Ave B
Palmdale, CA 93551-2855 Lancaster

Attn: Jon Project: mowing

William Miracle Machinery submits the following proposal for the work described
herein:

Item Description QTY Unit Unit Price Total Prlce

1. 10 miles of berm mowing 100 hrs $ 365.00 $36,500.00

TOTAL: $ 36,500.00

Thank you for the opportunity to bid on this proposal. Please call me if you have any
questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

William Miracle
Owner

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-35-of-85



1

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-36-of-85



WWS-Wind
WS is a proven leader in utility and commercial scale wind operations
and maintenance, providing services to our customers on over 27.46
GW of installed capacity. Our employees have earned a reputation for
legendary customer service as the industry standard for achieving high
quality results safely. Technicians are equipped with a vast repertoire of
knowledge for multiple manufacturers, experience and certifications. We
employ positions such as general laborers, wind technicians, wind leads,
tover wiring technicians, master electricians and supervisors. Our
highly-trained labor force provides a variety of services from
troubleshooting and tower viririg to transformer resting and major
Corrective services.

WWS-Solar
World Wind & Solar (W\VS) is a proven leader in utility scale solar
O&M, currently providing services to customers on over 9.8 GW of
installed capacity. Our employees have earned a reputation for legendary
customer service as the industry standard for achieving high quality
results safely. WWS specializes in QA/QC, commissioning, logistics,
manpower, land lilanagement, erosion control and repair, revegetation
and more. On the operation side W\VS provides full wrap O&M as well
as electrical & mechanical preventative and predictive maintenance. Our
land management teams touch over 10,000 acres annually thru large
scale mowing, chemical abatement, fence line clean up and tumbleweed
removal. Our ()&M services allow OEM’s, Owners and O&M
providers to focus on developing profitable projects while we take care
of the field work.

wws
WOD WIt.Jfl & OI.AO

.sk about the newest addition to our Wind & Solar Tech Training Program.

QooleforServices A [‘BK S’pternber 9. 2019
This dowme,,i is proprietary and ainfideiitial No part of this document mq be disclosed en any manner to a thirdpart)’ ,s’ilho,,t the poor w,itte,, consent oJ
lr’orld IJ”ind e” Solar.

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-37-of-85



w-ws—‘ WORLD WINO S SOLAR

Quote WWS_AVEK_VM.090919 for Agreement to supply Solar Laborers for projects located
Lancaster, CA for AVEK.

Date Services Performed By: Services Performed For:
— September 9, 2019 World Wind & Solar AVEK

915 Tehachapi Willow Springs Rd Address
Tehachapi, CA 93561 City, State, Zip

(I)
This Quote for Services ‘V\VS_A EK...VM_09091 9 (hereinafter called the “Quote”), effective as September 9,
2019, is entered by and between World Wind & Solar and AVEK, and is subject to the terms and conditions specified

Q below. If an award of work is made based on this quote, the terms of this quote and the \VWS T&C’s will be made part of
the P0 and/or this Quote and W’VS T&C’s vill be referenced in the P0. It is further understood that whether this quote
is referenced, or these terms are referenced directly, the company will honor the terms listed under: Fee Schedule, General
Assumptions and WWS T&C’s. In the event of any inconsistencies between the terms of the body of this QU( )TE and the
terms of a subsequent P0 based on this QUOTE, the terms of the body of this QUOTE shall prevail.

o Period of Performance
The Services shall commence on or about TBD continue through 4 weeks

0 Scope of Work
\V’”S vilI deploy commercial grade equipment to provide vegecation management in reclamation ponds

Fee Schedule
This engagement will be conducted on a Time & Material based on quote breakdown described below. Invoicing will be
submitted bi-weekly with Billing Terms as outlined in Services Agreemenr

TAXES: All sales tax, excise taxes, or other forms of taxes levied against any transaction covered by these terms and
conditions shall be paid by Customer over and above all other sums Customer is or may become obligared to pay
hereunder.

Please note: - States that currently levy sales tax on services: Connecticut, Washington DC, Hawaii, Iowa, New
Mexico, New York, Ohio, South Dakota, Texas and West Virginia.

Vegetation Management
Unit ActMty/Descrtption Unit Qty. Hrs./Cost Total Cost

Solar Operator I 180 Hrs. $55/hr. $9,900.00

Solar Laborer 1 180 Hrs. $38/hr. $6,840.00

Equipment Rental (skid steer & mower) 1 1 month $8,000/month $8,000.00

Total Quote Value; $24,740.00

QuoIeforSeruices At ‘EK ‘Septeasber 9. 2019 2
This do,ume,,t isprsietary and ‘onJMeu1iaL No part a/this docame,,! m,li be disclosed j,, any ,,,anner to a thudpary witbo iii the prior wn#e,l ,o,ue#t of
World triad & Solar.

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-38-of-85



qws
WOLO WINO &

Please Note: Due to unforeseen changes in manpower, equipment availability and pending commitments WV(”S will honor this quote
and the associated tcnns if accepted within 14 days 1mm date ofissue. Date of issue for this quote is September 9.2019.

BII To o: CT-; PcTecl Manager ...
. : .1 Cener

Address John Bozigian
ThD661-816-3543 - -

General Assumptions
• ll isstgiicd work will be performed with WWS lion-union, prevailing wage manpower and limited to activitieS in the

designated areas act by the client.
• Crews are assigned personal protective equipment, safety gear. rst aid kit and basic tools needed for this scope.
• Overtime rates arc billed fur any hours worked over eight (8) in a single day or over fort) (40) in a calendar week ?doridav

Saturday. Sunday and I holidays will be billed at double-time rates. Overtime rates arc calculated by taking the employee’s
straight time billing rate and adding an additional 300/s. (lix: S68 X 1.3 S88.40) Double time is calculated by doubling the
employee’s straight tune billing rare. ny overtime and double time house will be approved by the client and signed off by
client’s supervisor or designee nsi the \VWS weekly time cards.

• Out of scope work vill be billed at \X’WS employee straight time & overtime rates unless otheivisc agreed to by both parties.
• Restricted access to thc sire caucd by nature, weather, excessive wind, customer or customer contracted personnel, equipment

and/or any other reason that restricts access to designated work area or equipment rim be services will be billed as standby at
the sttiigbt nine rates based on tech levcl per tedi. Maximnuni of eight (8) hours per day.

• WWS will Invoice bi-weeklv amid all invoices are due mid 30 from invoice date.
• .\ddirioiial manpower & equipment will be added upon request and billed at a rate to be mutually agreed to by both parties.
• ‘nluntc Discount rates: The discount rate will be applied to contracts & P0’s based on the imumber of hours accounted lu, in

the contract/l>0 at a single project location. The- discount rate assumes a minimum of 40 billable hours per week pet ‘iyç’s
employee assigned to a given project for the duration of 6 months or more.

• Project lxtenstons: If a project is extended and the new duration extends into amtcither discount level. Only ihisse hours billed
within that duration will be discount. WWS will lint make dmscoumits retroactive after an extension.

Project Specific Assumptions
• WWS will have access to site Mon-Friday during daylight hours
• Quote assumes 4 wceks 45 hours per week

The project coordinator for these services:

Jan Steele
World Wind & Solar
915 Tehachapi-Willow Springs Road
Tehachapi, CA 93561
T: 661-822-6410
C: 661-557-7164
isteele@worldwindsolar,.com

,uoieforServmces AF ‘EK Sspternber 9. 2019 3
Thij dosi,me,,t ispropne,nqm and co,,/idential No part of/his domsw,e,,t ma he disclosed ma ant manner so a thirdpamlj wi/ho sit the pnor wmi#en conic,,! o/
World lt”ind & Solar.

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-39-of-85



wws
WINO & GOLAN

WWS T&C’s
3VORIS) \\1NI) ,3ND SOL3R — (;INER:mlrRlsls ,\Nl) CONDITIONS

Ilirse Venus aiid Caliditilins y’T&Cs”) arc naciarporated siiisa sIte bid/proposal friim3%orld \uid Srnices, lit. (il/b/n 3%orld Wind and Solar, lW6iS’)) (lie
bid is based on rite assusnplsnis Iliac the witch on which \3’(’S Ins bid will be governed by rlicse T&Cs ‘llic rotrty acceptnig rIse bid aiid 211 chose un brhsalliif
whom tacIt essisty is aeniig is die “(:hsessr”.

2 Pavosesscs; Tases. All paostcnss due to \3’3%’S due wsdiiii 141 days of Invoice unless otherwise agreed Iii in tenting All unpaid aissiiancs will accrue siiscrcst at rise rate
of!’.. per calendar month (or p050055 dmcretsO or at die lagbcsi care pccnuttcd by Califonsa law, uliselseser is Ices In rIse es ms thai any pa-rrnent isf funds is
remind1 uncnllectiblc (Sr any reason, Client saul pas immcshsately a 6340111 adinsnisrraovr charge, in addiirna us any sccs’sce charges incurred by 33335- (iseni will
pry all uses (Including srmihliuilding tases bar nc,r incladiirg \N’VCS income raacs, asscssnrcnis, charges and levies olans’ gsscrnsincnial aurltsiricy and will ant isllter
sarIs ainintnls agasnsi tar drslsser nacha ainisUnts from the ainnwtts invoiced by 3VWS

3 33arranrr. 33333 reprmnmnis and warrants that (a) ii has flue riglsr ii’ 1aerfonra the services an n-lsich a has bid lfilic ‘Services’) and Ib) has tire reqiussic licenses,
quahifieanisns, espcrtcnce and abihirs- to posperlv perfusrns the Services isa a svoskniaahskc nonnee as accordance with cosrnmary mdaatre srandardc Pie (mint ssfcliss
watsatic nih tusit escceed die alrisrtee ut 363 days froni the cissnple-tnas sf tire relevant portnni of the woeli sic tile peniid spcoted sis a statement 551 seiirls issued hi
Cliriir tsaWWS Each party seill itsunfe the other prnnipdy alter beeornmgssvare ofa defect lXCli’l logo 11/ I-ORlyGolNc glypRI-SI .NT,VI1ONS ANI)
31,3RRANi1ES,\3\5S Dl,c(:LAlhhs A1.L 0Th-ILK RrpRrSr-.NTATIONS AND 3\ARR-\NTIES. ViIIEIIIER FXPRI-.Ss OR I1sIPLIED, INCLUDIN(;,
\1lTlI(IUT LlhsflTVI1ON, I15IPUED 3% 3RRAN11PS 13K FITNESS Ott MLRI:IIANTAI6II,ruy 1:0K UsE AND/fIR A PARTT(:UI.-%R PLRP)SF.

4 l.aniitauinmissiii l,ubrhire NElTtllyl( PARTY \31IIRF lJ-Sl3l,l TO 9]ll OTHER FOKSPEI:IAL INDIRECT, P1’NITIVl-, fIR l;oNSlQL’ENm1I.
D,\MM;lys OF :\NY NATUI{IyN%IIAThOFVFR NTIIyFIIFR ARISING (ILl ()I1CONIRA(.1 ,STRI( .1 U 381lifl’, (lIt tYfllER33lSE) .3I(ISIN(;
11(01st oR RU. 0 ED 101111€ SIyRVIC:IyS

S lndesnnilueatiuin Earls party n/I nideinnifi and defend the oilier trarry (and each uI their respecrne officers, directors, sinners, employees. ageiirs, successnrt and
assigns) against a11 lubilure, costs, espmnses (including reasisttable attuinsee’s fees ansI esssts) sic tither lotte-u to the isteat ansaig from its negligence, wdlful
uiiiscssndacr sar breach it these I SiC’s.
Sire Safety l5ow to the eianinenceinent of any sin/i, Classit stilt provide snflicieio nnenratisin to 3333 S and 33333 sesll beeinnc lasasliar svnli the condnnins if the
site where Sun-sees will be perfonnrd (rile Site’) If the Soc conditunis detenomusre through nh fault of 33335, 333325 may suspend the Sri-vices, ss’sthoat lubiht3, as
necessan to protect its personnel and/or Itnuperu)

7 33335 Personnel V(h5 less made ognilseani iuavestmears as ike (raining iii irs pcrsiinnel, the csihaire of its seiirkphec and Ire qnalirs uI srnices pnnaded
(:siuiac-qutestdy, 31335 scm/n br nuatersally barnard if Cleist sir auiy is1 Clieattsa ((skates sislicitud or sislreed ans 31335 perssssuusrl uc’ lease e-mpliiynse’iit wish ((‘335 i’m
aided aniithier at diisig .sii(Sshcat’) Classic svdl nut Suiheut nuly 3(335 perssinsirl trIm/c they sue enupliss-ed him reraissed bs VI’53 S and Sic a penisd is(siile sear
fislhissssisg sepasatliisl fussusi esiiphiivuiieust WIt S may seek siiluuicnsc lie sillier equitable relief, iii additiissi iii all oilier resume/irs, ins esifssrre these 1 Sit -s

* (osrlsdesitsalsts Each parts uiI ,nsanirasn as esisitidoice all fssisfsdentol lnfnsnisarcisu null ihie other party and earls of dicir ucspecove affiliates aod se/I use, cuspy and
dssrliase tile tiiuifndoitial histonisatious his1 as nuceessan in einiuuectiois ssiilt tIme Sensces or ssstlu thir ustlscr party’s pnuw sentlesi consmnr. ‘‘fiiitusdesioal Isstuinnatissii’’
saIl business and tcehissical iisfsarosatisris eat a party, n’heiher cisissmnunscated iii tenting. suolhs, eleciriunscallyitrma any suihsem f’snss, including tile tenns and

eiindstisuns sf the hal Cssnlsdennal Infssrunaassn discs ussr include any sual’nrsssatisun that (a) heroines grnerahhs avasbble to rhc public thieisughs so fault nf a recnrsng
party, (ha) ssas snds-pessdcnsh developed has a ucecisnngpamts sesnhnisai access to use disehissng pairs’s Lssntsdentsal lofusnnamnuss sir (e) bccrsusses asailabis- iii a
receiving party ssir a nraa-ciinfsds-sstsal basms from a smiluire sirher than (lie disclosing party; pruis-ndi-d tInt sneh visuirre is nsa priihshmred (nan tnsssfs-enmtg tile
inissnasatisin tsa use us’cnvsng parry by a cimnusarnol, legrI sic fidiicas-s ssbluganiims.

‘1 tress and lmnnsnstasis. Ilirse h&Cs ssihl seussars in rifeem fur isisr year fsuhlisss’mmsg ciiinplesissn nit the Sen ices; ‘5333 S may umnasnarm die Sen ices and these I i%uCs ii
Clmemsr Es/s iii pat, u-hr-n dire, assy imdispuued ms-nice suf (1(33 sir if ciinditiiins at rile Sure uenians smsafe fist a penssd tsf lii dat danng asas 45-day peuauss) Chieni
nia; tcnmiisuase rise Sensces auud ihsese ‘h’&ts if 33(15 fails tus perfisma clue Sr-n-ices sim acesurdassee truths ulrese 1 tiuCs antI the aid fsihiinusaig at leasr IS dan pose
ss’u-msteus snatice siC suds rousic’anrpbancc. II rhe Smn’ices arc

Its tu-ensusared as puusodr/ mn dius sr-n stuns, 33315 soul nut slice Christ fur all pisusiouts sf due Ssnuces eusnsplesr-d pnssr Iii termnauausini amid Chiesu ss’ull pa) siirht aisissee
ss ushmuss 13 days of reeri1ar If 35115 serstrsiascs based sius hIss-sum failure Iii 15k)’, fisesus scsI1 alssu ri,-uimiburss 35355 fur all acmal, ie-asmuuiable demsssbslu,atsssst csssrs ISis
tenmilsiatusni us’ be rffenurse, tIme rennsusatmsrg party uriosi ssssrifs- time msrhuer party sum ssritsiig

It Imssanance. Each parts n-ill prumruee ast/ umsaiiltaims. tbirniaghsuat tire ienss, sisruraisce cssscrage hsr cisirsple-teul Services, general lsabshre, prnspeecv dansiage, auisissssssbsles.
n-usrheua csnsipnasasuuiss, ansI prislesassunah crrsaru ausd risnissuisas (as applicable) in asnuuuurrs wqsimresl by hate, hi-suedi cinstraci ihiseumncntu sir, is (lIe abseree nf
eiinreacntal requsrs-sisessrs. in aunisunis cusriuusiats lire tire ryps’ nmf Sen-ices and Site sadie genigraplsnc art’s is1 due Site

2 Gesueral Pous ssmusns
a -311 nsstsees truss be in ssntmng amsd dshss-ercd persisnalls-, be ovenoglms culaner (e.g. Federal l-s1seess). sue bs cerisfied sir regssseucul nash, reruns rreespi

reqilesteul, addressed rum she psi-ties at rIsc respeeris c addresses sd ussstlm as ulse hush Nnstuce is rleensed pit-en in use earluer sit uts dart ssf delivery or use
- duied business dat slier its date ssf mailing sit traasssussnm.

ha All Sen sees st/h he pmrfsnssmcd ulsrnng 35315’ regular ss-usrt.aug Issuru s, srsuless usshuenetse ousted so the bid
e I 13(3325 cahsusnut pin access iii flsr Site Iii perfsscns due Sensces disc isi cusridstsmisss Ireisismd uss reausmisahle enusirrush, addsttiussal charge(s) assd staumd by fees

u-dh apph)
d 3(13’S will uusnr be Isable (use reassiisabbs delay ill huerlsurtimunsg Sen-sees, it suck dehas us caused by facunurs be’s-ummid us rnasunsablr esumirrol, usscluduuug Chuciri

actassun tsr slur acisunus isf luther 1srssiudrrs sill ucn-icms or tisarersals Irs die Sire, public cusesisy, eahuul Ian, ad is nut requesrs ssf ausy gnis-enisiscsiul auihsusnrs’,
scars or acts umlsear, serenunsr acts, threats rut teonrusun, floods, lures, ssssnsrs, srrmhues. Inuekimuis, delusery u1 uousucisuufusnnasg sir dcfeesss’e mass usiatenal,
supplies or- eqiapuneilt. isitensaptunras sal transprsrratisnn, freight ctnbargises usc failures, e’uhmarssmsoss sic unavaslahihurs usum the nipems issarket mr delays in
dehmsrsy if ran- asars’smah, supplIes, cqumpnsem, sir sen-ices necessan’ fur rime perliurnunce uif die Sensees, use lsappcnisig suf any unfuareseen acrs
snssfiurasne, sum causu,slrv by ss’Imsclu permnsnsnassce is dehays’ul ire prevented, prunes/ed, lisssvese’r, that IlItS scull use all cuusnsnmrcolis reassmabhe etTsirrs is,
eeoc/s ihm ssmaiion
‘(men/me-sirs and (5iaurers I hsesc I OuCs may be smended sic sraured ninly wish nIne ‘u’ ortcn riutuse-sar uuf hsmrh psusums aurd still ssips_-esmde anu’ pnisssssua
nil CIa-itt icons and euundutuusns or are senier agrersnent ar them csunsnct Inn wlnich Clseat and 3331’S arm sic may beesume pacts related ru the Ss’nsccs

I Seeceabihr if lumse hr ms,rr prin-stsussss ml tlsesc I SiLt arm held mu’ be anesafuumcesbhe under applicable lure, tIme parties tv/I renegustiate such pmosussun mu
gsssd lasmls hldae panics canntuu reads a mnunnafly agreeable and enfnires-abie replacesneni hit such pnlnsssiiin, shin (s) such provisisin n-ill be merlin/ed
Irsum these l&Cs, (mi) uhse balance ssf these l&Cs st/I be interpreted as uf suds pnss’ssuusn see-ce iii excluded and (sun) (lie bahassee usf dtesc l&Cs n-mit he
r-smfuurcu-abhr is accordasmee n’srlu slit-sr tenasu

g Nonices Ausi iruurmce ahlinsved mur required as drrsm I SiC’s st-ill ix- sesmi cerisfied mail usr by eheduesnuuic cm,sul n-sib ms-rims receipt requested. if a uuiutuce es iii
[ku, rile stuuuscc address(eç se sit he die a/dress rut selsschm 35115 sobiuumtscd ins bid tine the ssunrk if a mulutsec is so 11315, ii scull be ins 313(5 I.epl 913
leluarhaps (l’uliuin’ Spntsgs Rd ‘i’rhrachma1as, CA 91361

9ao!efor Seaarra’es A F’EK ‘Sep/ember 9. 2079
Tb/s doa’amr,,t /sprops’ee!niy aatd s-nnfielen/ial No part [th/s doarcmeert may lie disclosed/ru (Ill) manurer /0 0 /hsrdpar/b’ wi/ho,,! the prior writ/err consent of
[Foal,) (rind es’ Snhan

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-40-of-85



RECOMMENDED BOARD ORDER 8(a-2)

To the Board of Directors FOR BOARD ACTION

PURCHASE OF ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH
TECHNOLOGY GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM SOFTWARE

The Board of Directors adopted the following board order on

September 24, 2019:

To authorize the general manager to execute agreements with Esri

and Miller Spatial for the not-to-exceed amount of $36,700 for purchase of

the Environmental Systems Research Technology Geographic Information

System software as presented and recommended.

Motion by

____________

Second by

____________

Carried -

BOARD ORDER 8(a-2)

09-24-19

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-41-of-85



STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors Date: September 17, 2019

From: Dwayne Chisam, General Manager Prepared By: Justin Livesay, Engineering Manager

Matthew Knudson, AGM

Subject: Approved IT/Planning Project IT 1-20 GIS Upgrade!Esri Implementation

Meeting Dates: Finance Committee: September 20, 2019 and Board of Directors: September 24, 2019

Agenda item(s): Attachment(s): YES D NO

Staff Recommendation:

Staff requests the Board authorize the General Manager to execute agreements with Esri and Miller Spatial for
the not-to-exceed amount of $36,700.

Sum mary:

Approved IT/Planning Project IT 1-20 for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 is to begin the process of managing the
Geographical Information System (GIS) in-house. In 2017 the Agency selected Nobel Systems to capture, store,
and manage our Agency infrastructure in a GIS database at a cost of $42,400 for set up and ongoing annual costs
of $37,400. Now that our infrastructure has been captured and stored in a GIS database, we are prepared to begin
management of our GIS in-house using existing Engineering staff and Esri’s ArcGIS Online platform.

In-house management will allow staff to produce better maps and exhibits and make quicker edits and additions
to our infrastructure. Miller Spatial will work in tandem with ArcGIS Online to provide an Esri application to
continue to allow our Operations staff to manage and respond to DigAlerts to protect our infrastructure from
planned construction projects.

$40,000 was included in the FY20 19/2020 budget for this project. This streamlined functionality has a first-year
cost of $36,700 and ongoing annual licensing costs of $18,000. This equates to a first-year savings of $700 and
recurring annual savings of $19,400.

Supporting Documents

• Esri proposal and quotation
• Esri Master Agreement
• Miller Spatial DigAlert proposal

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-42-of-85



PURCHASE ORDER

Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency
6500 West Avenue N
Palmdale, Ca 93551
Phone 661-943-3201 Fax 661-943-3204

P.O. NUMBER: 19 0195 P.O. DATE: 09/17/2019
The following number must appear on all related
correspondence, shipping papers, and invoices:

TO:
Es ri
380 New York St.
Red lands, CA 92373

PHONE NO. 909-793-2853
ACCOUNT NO.____________________

PROJECT DESCRIPTION REQUESTED BY SHIPPED VIA ORDERICONF NO TERMS

Capital Project IT 1-20 Justin

QTY PART # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

Web GIS Launch Kit (Implementation) $ 11,700.00

ArcGIS Online Professional Standard Term License $ 2,750.00

ArcGIS Online Field Worker Term License $ 350.00

ArcGIS Online Editor Term License $ 200.00

Miller Spatial DigAlert workflow $ 8,000.00

_____ _____

$ 0.00

_____

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
SUBTOTAL $ 36,700.00
SALES TAX

SHIPPING & HANDLING

OTHER

TOTAL $36,700.00

1

2

30

5

1

$11,700.00

$5,500.00

10,500.00

$1,000.00

$ 8,000.00

so.ooJ
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

Quote #20545326

Authorized By: Date

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-43-of-85



•esri

April 22, 2019

Matthew Knudson
Assistant General Manager
Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency
6500 West Avenue N
Palmdale, CA 93551

Dear Mr. Knudson,

The purpose of this letter is to provide estimated budgetary costs for establishing Antelope Valley East
Kern Water Agency (AVEK)’s GIS program. These cost options could change based on further evaluation of
your needs and how your organization choses to proceed with ArcGIS. However, the costs being provided
are based on well-established and proven industry patterns across our water utility customers in the US.

Esri is recommended a complete solution involving Software, Software as a Service (SaaS), Professional
Services and Training. These programs would enable Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency to reach the
following stated goals:

• Develop a more geocentric organization by establishing an in-house GIS program
• Provide secure access to authoritative information for departments, groups, and individuals
• Optimize field and office workflows through deployment of low risk, high reward solutions

Recommendations for Software/Software as a Service

ArcGIS Online GIS Professional Standard Term License
The GIS Professional Standard Term License will enable AVEK to:
• Create and manage 2D and 3D location data
• Manage authoritative data in-house
• Access authoritative data to accelerate your work and expand analysis
• Produce advanced maps with ease
• Share maps, apps, and insights with your team

ArcGIS Online Field Worker Term License
Field Worker Term Licenses will enable AVER’s staff to:
• Use apps for data collection, surveys, and inspections
• Seamlessly integrate field-collected data
• Share updates with your team in real time

ArcGlS Online Editor Term License
The Editor Term Licenses will enable Office staff to:
• Assign and monitor work to field staff
• Add and modify data using browser-based apps
• Review and edit incoming data to improve accuracy
• Securely view your team’s maps and apps

Esri• 1 International Court, Broomfield, CO 80021-3200, USA TEL 303-449-7779 • FAX 303-449-8830. E-MAIL info@esri.com. WEB www.esri.com

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-44-of-85



Recommendations for Professional Services

The Web-GIS Launch Kit
The WGLK provides up to 3 days of on-site support by 1 Esri Consultant to configure and populate an
ArcGIS Organization with maps and apps using the data and content available. During the process of
configuring the maps and apps, the Esri consultant will show you how to configure your ArcGIS
organizational settings, populate the account with content, and provide best practices on leveraging Web
GIS.

Recommendations for Training

AVEK’s designated Training Coordinator has composed a list of training suggestions for both free e
learning (self-paced) and paid instructor-led trainings (see separate document). Training courses are $650
per day, per person. AVEK choses to start with any paid instructor-led training in Year 1, getting started
with the following will prepare AVEK for Year 2:

• ArcGIS Pro Essential Workflows (3-day course)
• Field Data Collection and Management Using ArcGIS (2-day course)

FY 2019 Budgetary Costs

Component Program FY 2019

Software as a Service (SaaS) (30) ArcGIS Online Field Worker Term $10,500
License

Software as a Service (SaaS) (5) ArcGIS Online Editor Term License $1,000

Services 2019 Web-GIS Launch Kit $11,700
(3 days,_onsite;_one-time_cost)

Training 10 day Training Pass $6,500
(5 days cach for 2 studcnts)

Current Estimate for 2019 $35,200 $28,700

$28,700
The current pricing estimate for the 2019 Fiscal Year is $35,200 (2019 pricing). This does not include Dig
Alerts/811 Email Processing Professional Services Offering.

Additional Recommendations

Other needs identified through on-going conversations can be accomplished by leveraging one of Esri’s
Business Partners. It is recommended that Esri Business Partners be leveraged for:

• Purchasing a GNSS receiver to connect to tablets/smart phones over Bluetooth
• Dig-Alerts/811 Email Processing Long-Term Support

Software (2) ArcGIS Online GIS Professional $5,500
Standard Term License

Esri• 1 International Court, Broomfield, CO 80021-3200, USA • TEL 303-449-7779 FAX 303-449-8830 • E-MAIL infolesri.com . WEB www.esri.com 2

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-45-of-85



I want to thank you for your interest in ArcGIS and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions.

Thank you,

Abbey Lozano I Account Manager ( Esri Global Water Practice

Esri 1 International Court, Broomfield, CO 80021-3200, USA • TEL 303-449-7779 FAX 303-449-8830• E-MAIL info@esri.com WEB www.esii.com

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-46-of-85



9esri Quotation # 20545326
Date: February 13, 2019

Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. Customer # Contract #
380 New York St
Redlands, CA 92373-8100 Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency
Phone: 909-793-2853 Fax: 909-307-3049 6500 West Avenue N

Palmdale, CA 93551DUNS Number: 06-31 3-41 75 CAGE Code: OAMS3

To expedite your order, please attach a copy of ATTENTION: Matt Knudson
this quotation to your purchase order. PHONE: (661) 943-3201
Quote is valid from: 02113/2019 To: 08/1212019 FAX:

Material Qty Description Unit Price Total
165536 2 ArcOlS Online GIS Professional Standard Term License 2,750.00 5,500.00
165533 30 ArcGIS Online Field Worker Term License 350.00 10,500.00
165531 5 ArcGlS Online Editor Term License 200.00 1,000.00
144576 1 The Web GIS Launch Kit — Basic services package provides up to 3 days 1 1,700.00 11,700.00

of on-site support by 1 Esri consultant to configure and populate an ArcGIS
Organization (ArcGIS Online or ArcGIS Enterprise) with maps and apps
using the data and content available. The Esri consultant will start with a
resource assessment to determine the available GIS content, capabilities
and information product needs. Based on the results the consultant will
work with you to prioritize the maps and apps that can be configured during
the time available. During the process of configuring the maps and apps,
the Esri consultant will show you how to configure your ArcGIS
organizational settings, populate the account with content, and provide best
practices on leveraging Web GIS. The Web GIS Launch Kit also includes
knowledge transfer on: Authoring, registering and sharing content, creating
web maps, management and administrative tools, using Web GIS in
workflows, and securing content and governance If the above activities are
completed prior to the end of the engagement remaining on-site time can
focus on configuring Esri Foundational Apps or building additional
Information Products. Topics outside the scope of the Web GIS Launch Kit
include but are not limited to: ArcGlS Enterprise Software Installation,
Migration of Databases and Applications, Application Development.
Customers will be provided a Web GIS Launch Kit questionnaire prior to
the on-site visit. The price includes airfare, hotel, car rental, per diem, and
other direct costs. On-site support will be provided at a mutually agreed
upon customer location during one trip within the United States on
consecutive business days during a single work week. Scheduling will be
based on resource availability. Customers will need to prepare in advance
for Esris visit. The Esri Professional Service Packages terms and
conditions shall apply. If not attached, or already incorporated into an
existing and current Esri master contract, these terms and conditions,
preparation requirements, and covered foundational apps can be viewed on
the web at https://www.esri .com/en-us/legal/terms/services/.

Esri may charge a fee to cover expenses related to any customer requirement to use a proprietary vendor management, procurement, or invoice program.

For questions contact: Abbey Lozano Email: alozano@esri.com Phone: (909) 793-2853 x8227

The items on this quotation are subject to and governed by the terms of this quotation, the most current product specific scope of use document found
at https:llassets.esri.com/contentldamlesrisites/media/legal/product-specific-terms-of-use/e300.pdf, and your applicable signed agreement with Esri. If
no such agreement covers any item quoted, then Esri’s standard terms and conditions found at
https://assets.esri.com/content/dam/esrisites/modiallegal/ma-fuIl/ma-full.pdf apply to your purchase of that item. Federal government entities and
government prime contractors authorized under FAR 51.1 may purchase under the terms of Esri’s GSA Federal Supply Schedule. Supplemental terms
and conditions found at httpsJ/www.esri.com/en-us/Iegal/terms/state-supplemental apply to some state and local government purchases. All terms of
this quotation will be incorporated into and become part of any additional agreement regarding Esri’s offerings. Acceptance of this quotation is limited to
the terms of this quotation. Esri objects to and expressly rejects any different or additional terms contained in any purchase order, offer, or confirmation
sent to or to be sent by buyer. Unless prohibited by law, the quotation information is confidential and may not be copied or released other than for the
express purpose of system selection and purchase/license. The information may not be given to outside parties or used for any other purpose without
consent from Esri. Delivery is FOB Origin.

If sending remittance, please address to: Esri, P.O. Box 741076, Los Angeles, CA 90074-1076

LOZANOA

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-47-of-85



esri Quotation # 20545326
Date February 13, 2019

Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. Customer # Contract #
380 New York St
Redlands, CA 92373-8100 Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency
Phone: 909-793-2853 Fax: 909-307-3049 6500 West Avenue N

DUNS Number: 06-313-4175 CAGE Code: OAMS3 Palmdale, CA 93551

To expedite your order, please attach a copy of ATTENTION: Maff Knudson
this quotation to your purchase order. PHONE: (661) 943-3201
Quote is valid from: 02/13/2019 To: 08/12/2019 FAX:

Material Qty Description Unit Price Total
126959 4-0 Esri Training Pass pcr Day Up to 49 Days pcr Year One Year Term 650.00 6,500.00

Item Total: 35,200.00

Subtotal: 35,200.00

Sales Tax: 0.00
Estimated Shipping & Handling(Surface Delivery) : 0.00

Contract Pricing Adjust: 0.00

Total: $35,200.00

$28,700

Esri may charge a fee to cover expenses related to any customer requirement to use a proprietary vendor management, procurement, or invoice program.

For questions contact: Abbey Lozano Email: alozano@esri.com Phone: (909) 793-2853 x8227

The items on this quotation are subject to and governed by the terms of this quotation, the most current product specific scope of use document found
at https://assets.esri.comlcontentldam/esrisites/mediallegal/product-specific-terms-of-use/e300.pdf, and your applicable signed agreement with Esri. If
no such agreement covers any item quoted, then Esri’s standard terms and conditions found at
https:/Iassets.esri.com/content/dam/esrisites/mediallegal/ma-fuIl/ma-full.pdf apply to your purchase of that item. Federal govemment entities and
government prime contractors authorized under FAR 51.1 may purchase under the terms of Esri’s GSA Federal Supply Schedule. Supplemental terms
and conditions found at https://www.esri.com/en-us/legal/terms/state-supplemental apply to some state and local government purchases. All terms of
this quotation will be incorporated into and become part of any additional agreement regarding Esri’s offerings. Acceptance of this quotation is limited to
the terms of this quotation. Esri objects to and expressly rejects any different or additional terms contained in any purchase order, offer, or confirmation
sent to or to be sent by buyer. Unless prohibited by law, the quotation information is confidential and may not be copied or released other than for the
express purpose of system selection and purchase/license. The information may not be given to outside parties or used for any other purpose without
consent from Esri. Delivery is FOB Origin.

If sending remittance, please address to: Esri P.O. Box 741076, Los Angeles, CA 90074-1076

LOZANOA

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-48-of-85



.esri®
Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.
380 New York St
Redlands, CA 92373-8100
Phone: 909-793-2853 Fax: 909-307-3049
DUNS Number: 06-31 3-41 75 CAGE Code: OAMS3
To expedite your order, please attach a copy of
this quotation to your purchase order.
Quote is valid from: 02/13/2019 To: 08/12/2019

Quotation # 20545326
Date: February 13, 2019

Customer # Contract #

Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency
6500 West Avenue N
Palmdale, CA 93551

ATTENTION: Mail Knudson
PHONE: (661) 943-3201
FAX:

If you have made ANY alterations to the line items included in this quote and have chosen to sign the quote to indicate your acceptance, you must fax
Esri the signed quote in its entirety in order for the quote to be accepted. You will be contacted by your Customer Service Representative if additional
information is required to complete your request.

If your organization is a US Federal, state, or local government agency; an educational facility; or a company that will not pay an invoice without having
issued a formal purchase order, a signed quotation will not be accepted unless it is accompanied by your purchase order.

In order to expedite processing, please reference the quotation number and anyIall applicable Esri contract number(s) (e.g. MPA, ELA, SmartBuy, GSA,
BPA) on your ordering document.

BY SIGNING BELOW, YOU CONFIRM THAT YOU ARE AUTHORIZED TO OBLIGATE FUNDS FOR YOUR ORGANIZATION, AND YOU ARE AUTHORIZING
ESRI TO ISSUE AN INVOICE FOR THE ITEMS INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE QUOTE IN THE AMOUNT OF $ , PLUS SALES TAXES IF
APPLICABLE. DO NOT USE THIS FORM IF YOUR ORGANIZATION WILL NOT HONOR AND PAY ESRI’S INVOICE WITHOUT ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZING
PAPERWORK.

Please check one of the following:

— I agree to pay any applicable sales tax.

I am tax exempt, please contact me if exempt information is not currently on file with Esri.

Signature of Authorized Representative

Name (Please Print)

Title

Date

The quotation information is proprietary and may not be copied or released other than for the express purpose of system selection and purchase/license. This information may not be given to outside
parties or used for any other purpose without consent from Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. (Esri).

Any estimated sales and/or use tax reflected on this quote has been calculated as of the date of this quotation and is merely provided as a convenience for your organization’s budgetary purposes. Earl
reserves the right to adjust and collect sales and/or use tax at the actual date of invoicing Il your organization is tan exempt or pays state fax directly, then prior to invoicing, your organization must
provide Esri with a copy of a current tax eeemption certificate issued by your state’s taxing authority for the given jurisdiction.

Esri may charge a fee to cover expenses related to any customer requirement to use a proprietary vendor management, procurement, or invoice program.

For questions contact: Abbey Lozano Email: alozano@esri.com Phone: (909) 793-2853 x8227

The items on this quotation are subject to and governed by the terms of this quotation, the most current product specific scope of use document found
at https://assets.esri.comlcontentldam/esrisites/mediallegal/product-specific-terms-of-use/e300.pdf, and your applicable signed agreement with Esri. If
no such agreement covers any item quoted, then Esn’s standard terms and conditions found at
https://assets.esri.com/contentldam/esrisitos/mediallegal/ma-fulI/ma-full.pdf apply to your purchase of that item. Federal government entities and
government prime contractors authorized under FAR 51.1 may purchase under the terms of Esri’s GSA Federal Supply Schedule. Supplemental terms
and conditions found at https://www.esri.com/en-us/legal/terms/state-supplemental apply to some state and local government purchases. All terms of
this quotation will be incorporated into and become part of any additional agreement regarding Esri’s offerings. Acceptance of this quotation is limited to
the terms of this quotation. Esri objects to and expressly rejects any different or additional terms contained in any purchase order, offer, or confirmation
sent to or to be sent by buyer. Unless prohibited by law, the quotation information is confidential and may not be copied or released other than for the
express purpose of system selection and purchase/license. The information may not be given to outside parties or used for any other purpose without
consent from Esri. Delivety is FOB Origin.

If sending remittance, please address to: Esri, P.O. Box 741076, Los Angeles, CA 90074-1076

LOZANOA

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-49-of-85



1ILLE
SPATIAL

April 24, 2019

Mr. Justin Livesay
Engineering Manager
Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency
6500 West Avenue N
Palmdale CA 93551

Subject: Proposal for Workforce Application Configuration for DigAlerts

Dear Justin,

This letter proposal is for configuring the Esri Workforce Application for the DigAlert workflow.

The Workforce Application is created by Esri and is included in the software that the District will license through

Esri. It is designed for managing work orders in the field and can support many types of Work Orders including

DigAlerts, Hydrant Flushing, Valve Exercising, and main break repairs. This proposal is for setting up the Workforce

application for DigAlerts. DigAlerts is a regulatory requirement for marking underground utilities. Typically,
agencies receive an email notification from the DigAlert system whenever someone submits a ticket through

DigAlert indicated they are doing to dig in an area within the boundary of an agency. Miller Spatial’s solution will

take the email received from DigAlert and create a polygon boundary in GIS from the coordinates in the email. The
various information in the email is parsed and added to fields in the created GIS feature. A Work Order is created

in the Workforce application which can then be assigned to the District’s designated Utility Locate staff. The script

can automatically assign all assignments to a specific person, or assign based on geographic areas. Staff will use the

Workforce application to identify areas that have an open DigAlert ticket. The map will show the DigAlert ticket

boundary and water utilities from the GIS. The locator can fill in the required ticket information and take a picture

of markings. The assignment can then be marked as complete in the Workforce Application. A Positive Response

can then be sent through the Surveyl23 form that Miller Spatial will setup to work with Workforce.

Scope of Work

The following functionality will be included:

• Tickets will be assigned to locators based on work areas if provided by the agency.

• A GIS “Locates” featureclass will be added to the Agency’s existing GIS database that will contain the

polygons that define ticket boundaries. This layer can be brought into any other GIS application that the

DAgency is using.

• The ArcGIS Workforce App will be setup to coordinate the assignment of tickets.

• Photos can be taken using the Workforce Applications. Photos are saved as attachments with the

assignment.

• Survey 1-2-3 will be setup for Positive Response. A Positive Response will be sent back to the ticket

system after completion of the assignment.

Task 1: Setup up Configuration for processing of USA Tickets

3499 Tenth Street, Riverside, CA 92501 Phone:951, 505.9276 Email:BruceMi/Ier@MillerSpotial.corn

/‘ig’ / C)! 2

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-50-of-85



Miller Spatial will configure its Amazon cloud based system for the Agency. It will parse out USA Ticket emails,
create a polygon of the boundary for the ticket, and populate all the fields for the ticket. Miller Spatial will create
an email that will be used for processing tickets. The Agency will need to add this email to the USA Ticket email
Distribution Group. The system will also create an assignment for the Workforce application.

Task 2: Create USA Ticket Web Map

Miller Spatial will create the Web Map that will be used for the USA Ticket workflow by the Workforce application.
The Web Map will contain the following:

• Agency Water Assets

• USA Ticket Polygons

Task 3: Configure Workforce Applications

The Esri Workforce Application will be configured for the USA Ticket workflow. This will include adding staff that
participate in the entire workflow to the Workforce Application so that staff can review and assign USA Tickets.

Task 4: Training

Miller Spatial will train District staff to use the Workforce app for the USA Ticket workflow. Training will be a half
day session on site at the District office. Training will include office and field staff necessary for the entire USA
Ticket workflow.

Cost Proposal

The total cost for this scope of work is $8,000.

This scope of work is for the configuration of the Workforce application for USA Tickets using the current email
schema. The DigAlert schema may change periodically.

In addition to the implementation cost above, there is an annual maintenance cost of $1,000/year. The first year is
included in the implementation cost. This fee will be waived if the District has an annual GIS Support agreement
with Miller Spatial. This cost includes automatic configuration changes when required by the DigAlert system and
24 hour support.

Thank you for considering Miller Spatial Services for your GIS needs. Please contact me if you have any
questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Bruce Miller

Founder I GIS Consultant

•esri

3499 Tenth Street, Riverside CA 92501 Phone:951. 505.9276 EmaiI.BruceMil/er@Mi/IerSpatia/. corn

,

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-51-of-85



MasterAgreement
Prod ucts and Services I WHERE

Agreement No. 00275157

This Master Agreement (‘Agreement”) is between the entity shown below (“Customer”) and Environmental
Systems Research Institute, Inc. (“Esri”), a California corporation with a place of business at 380 New York
Street, Redlands, California 92373-8100 USA.

This Agreement is the sole and entire agreement of the parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement and
supersedes any previous agreements, understandings, and arrangements relating to such subject matter. Neither
party has relied on any statement, representation, or warranty not expressly stated in this Agreement. This
Agreement comprises this signature page, the terms and conditions that begin on the following page, and all
referenced attachments. Except for Product or Service descriptions, quantities, pricing, and delivery instructions,
or as agreed in an Ordering Document signed by both parties, all terms included in any Ordering Document are
void and of no effect. Any modification(s) or amendment(s) to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by
both parties.

The parties may sign this Agreement in counterparts or via electronic signatures; such execution is valid even if
an original paper document bearing both parties’ original signatures is not delivered. This Agreement is executed
and effective as of the last date signed below.

The authorized representatives of each party accept and agree to the terms of this Agreement by signing below:

ANTELOPE VALLEY EAST KERN WATER AGENCY ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH
(Customer) INSTITUTE, INC. (Esri)

Legal Address:

_______________________________

380 New York Street, Redlands, CA 92373-8100

By:

_________________________________________

By:

_________________________________________

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature

Printed Name:

_______________________________

Printed Name:

______________________________

Title:

______________________________________________________________________

Title:

______________________________________________________________________

Date:

________________________________________

Date:

________________________________________

Customer Contact Information

Contact:

____________________________________

Telephone:

___________________________________

Address:

____________________________________

Fax:

________________________________________

City, State, ZIP:

___________________________

Email:

___________________________________

E204 Page 1 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-52-of-85



Attachment A contains definitions of capitalized terms used throughout this Agreement. Each section of this
Agreement may include additional definitions that are used exclusively within that section.

1.0 GENERAL GRANT OF RIGHTS AND RESTRICTIONS

1.1 Grant of Rights. In consideration of Customer’s payment of all applicable fees and in accordance with this
Agreement, Esri

a. Provides Services as set forth in this Agreement;
b. Grants to Customer a nonexclusive, nontransferable right and license or subscription to access and use Esri

Offerings as set forth in the Specifications and applicable Ordering Documents; and
c. Authorizes Customer to copy and make derivative works of the Documentation for Customers own internal

use in conjunction with Customers authorized use of Esri Offerings. Customer will include the following
copyright attribution notice acknowledging the proprietary rights of Esri and its licensors in any derivative
work:

“Portions of this document include intellectual property of Esri and its licensors and are used under
license. Copyright © [Customer will insert the actual copyright date(s) from the source materials.] Esri and
its licensors. All rights reserved.”

The grants of rights in this section (i) continue for the duration of the subscription or applicable Term or
perpetually if no Term is applicable or identified in the Ordering Documents and (ii) are subject to additional rights
and restrictions in this Agreement including Attachment B.

1.2 Consultant or Contractor Access. Customer may authorize its consultants or contractors to (i) host Esri
Offerings for Customer’s benefit and (ii) use Esri Offerings exclusively for Customer’s benefit. Customer will be
solely responsible for its consultants’ and contractors’ compliance with this Agreement and will ensure that each
consultant or contractor discontinues use of Esri Offerings upon completion of work for Customer. Access to or
use of Esri Offerings by consultants or contractors that is not exclusively for Customer’s benefit is prohibited.

1.3 Reservation of Rights. All Esri Offerings are the copyrighted works of Esri or its licensors; all rights not
specifically granted in this Agreement are reserved.

2.0 SOFTWARE AND ONLINE SERVICES

2.1 Definitions. The following definitions supplement the definitions provided in Attachment A:

a. “Anonymous Users” means all who have public access (i.e., without having to provide a Named User
Credential) to any part of Customer Content or Customer’s Value-Added Applications.

b. App Login Credential(s)” means a system-generated application login and associated password, provided
when registering a Value-Added Application with ArcGIS Online, which when embedded in a Value-Added
Application allows the Value-Added Application to access and use Online Services.

c. “Concurrent Use License” means a license to install and use Software on computer(s) on a network,
provided that the number of simultaneous users may not exceed the number of licenses acquired. A
Concurrent Use License includes the right to run passive failover instances of Concurrent Use License
management software in a separate operating system environment for temporary failover support.

d. “Deployment License” means a license to incorporate ArcGIS Runtime components in Value-Added
Applications and distribute Value-Added Applications to Customer’s end users.

e. “Deployment Server License” means a license to use Software under a Server License for all uses
permitted in this Agreement and as described in the Documentation.

f. “Development Server License” means a license to use Software under a Server License only to build and
test Value-Added Applications as described in the Documentation.

g. “Development Use” means the right to install and use Products to build and test Value-Added Applications
as described in the Documentation.

h. “Dual Use License” means the right to install Software on a desktop computer and use it simultaneously with
either a personal digital assistant (PDA) or handheld mobile computer as long as the Software is only used by
a single individual at any time.

E204 Page 2 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-53-of-85



i. “Failover License” means a license to install Software on redundant systems for failover operations, but the
redundantly installed Software may be operational only during the period the primary site is nonoperational.
Except for system maintenance and updating of databases, the redundant Software installation(s) will remain
dormant while the primary site (or any other redundant site) is operational.

j. “Named User(s)” is Customer’s employee, agent, consultant, or contractor to whom Customer has assigned
a unique, secure login credential (identity) enabling access to a Product that requires such identity in order to
access identity-managed capabilities within a Product for Customer’s exclusive benefit. For educational use,
Named Users may include registered students.

k. “Named User Credential(s)” means an individual person’s login and associated password enabling that
person to access and use Products.

I. “Named User License” means the right for a single Named User to use a specific Esri Offering.
m. “Online Services Subscription” means a limited-term subscription conveying the right for one or more

Named Users to access and use Online Services.
n. “Redistribution License” means a license to reproduce and distribute Software provided that

1. Customer reproduces and distributes the Software in its entirety;
2. A license agreement that protects the Software to the same extent as this Agreement accompanies each

copy of the Software, and the recipient agrees to the terms and conditions of the license agreement;
3. Customer reproduces all copyright and trademark attributions and notices; and
4. Customer does not charge a fee to others for the use of the Software.

o. “Server License” means a license to install and use Software on a server computer. Server Licenses may be
subject to a limited number of server cores or distributed deployment on multiple servers as described in the
Ordering Documents or Documentation. If the Software description includes failover use rights, each Server
License includes a Failover License.

p. “Service Credit(s)” means a unit of exchange for consumption of services that can be used with an Online
Services Subscription.

q. “Sharing Tools” means publishing capabilities included with Online Services that allow Customer to make
Customer Content and Value-Added Applications available to third parties or Anonymous Users.

r. “Single Use License’ means a license for a single authorized end user to install and use Software on a
single computer. The single authorized end user may also install a second copy for the end user’s exclusive
use on a second computer as long as only 1 copy of Software is in use at any time. No other end user may
use Software under the same license at the same time for any other purpose.

s. “Staging Server License” means a license to use Software under a Server License to build and test Value-
Added Applications and map caches; conduct user acceptance, performance, and load testing of other third-
party software; stage new commercial data updates; and conduct training activities as described in the
Documentation. Customer may use Value-Added Applications and map caches with Development and
Deployment Server Licenses.

2.2 License and Subscription Types. Esri provides Software Products under one or more of the license or
subscription types identified in the definitions above. The Documentation and Ordering Documents identify which
license or subscription type(s) applies to the ordered Products.

2.3 Software Terms of Use

a. Customer may

1. Install, access, or store Software and Data on electronic storage device(s);
2. Make archival copies and routine computer backups;
3. Install and use a newer version of Software concurrently with the version to be replaced during a

reasonable transition period not to exceed 6 months, provided that the deployment of either version does
not exceed Customer’s licensed quantity; thereafter, Customer will not use more Software in the
aggregate than Customer’s total licensed quantity. This concurrent use right does not apply to Software
licensed for Development Use.

4. Move Software in the licensed configuration to a replacement computer;
5. Distribute Software and any associated Authorization Codes required for use of a Deployment License to

third parties; and

E204 Page 3of25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-54-of-85



6. Use server Software for Commercial ASP Use only if Customer has procured a Commercial ASP Use
license or is a governmental or not-for-profit organization that operates a website or offers an Internet
service on a cost-recovery basis and not for profit.

b. Customer may customize Software using any macro or scripting language, APIs, or source or object code
libraries but only to the extent that such customization is described in the Documentation.

c. Customer may use all fonts provided with Software for any authorized use of the Software. Customer may
also use Esri fonts separately to print any output created by the Software. Any use restrictions for third-party
fonts included with the Software are set forth in the font file itself.

d. Esri publishes Product-specific Software terms of use at http://www.esri.com/leqal/scope-of-use.

2.4 Online Services Terms of Use

a. Online Services Descriptions. Esri publishes Online Services Subscription-specific terms of use at
http://www.esri.com/Ieqal/scope-of-use. Use of Online Services is also subject to the Cloud Services terms
found in Attachment B.

b. Modifications of Online Services. Esri may change Online Services and associated APIs at any time,
subject to 30 days’ notice of material changes and 90 days’ notice for deprecations. If any modification,
discontinuation, or deprecation of Online Services causes a material, adverse impact to Customer’s
operations, Esri may, at its discretion, attempt to repair, correct, or provide a workaround for Online Services.
If a viable solution is not commercially reasonable, Customer may cancel its subscription to Online Services,
and Esri will issue a prorated refund.

C. Sharing Customer Content. Sharing Customer Content using Sharing Tools enables third parties to use,
store, cache, copy, reproduce, (re)distribute, and (re)transmit Customer Content through Online Services. Esri
is not responsible for any loss, deletion, modification, or disclosure of Customer Content resulting from use or
misuse of Sharing Tools or Online Services, Customer Content, ArcGIS Website, Documentation, or related
materials. Customer’s use of Sharing Tools is at Customer’s sole risk.

d. Limits on Use of Online Services, Service Credits. Each Online Services Subscription includes Service
Credits as described in the applicable Ordering Document. Each Service Credit entitles Customer to consume
a set amount of Online Services, the amount varying depending on the Online Services that Customer is
using. As Customer consumes Online Services, Service Credits are automatically debited from Customer’s
subscription, up to the maximum number of Service Credits available. Customer may purchase additional
Service Credits as needed. Esri will notify Customer’s subscription account administrator when Customer’s
Service Credit consumption reaches approximately 75 percent of the Service Credits allocated to Customer
through Customer’s subscription. Esri reserves the right to suspend Customer’s access to Online Services
that consume Service Credits when Customer has consumed all its Service Credits. Esri will promptly restore
Customer’s access to its Online Services once Customer has purchased additional Service Credits.

2.5 Named User Licenses. The following terms apply to Software and Online Services for which Customer
acquires Named User Licenses.

a. Named Users

1. Named User login credentials are for designated users only and may not be shared with other individuals.
2. Customer may reassign a Named User License to another user if the former user no longer requires

access to the Software or Online Services.
3. Customer may not add third parties as Named Users, other than third parties included within the definition

of Named Users.

b. Value-Added Applications

1. Customer is responsible for the development, operation, and technical support of Customer Content and
Value-Added Applications.

2. Customer may not embed a Named User Credential into Value-Added Applications. Value-Added
Applications that enable access to Customer’s private data or content must require individual users to log
in to the application(s) with their unique Named User login credentials.

E204 Page4of25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-55-of-85



3. Customer may embed an App Login Credential into Value-Added Applications that provide access by
Anonymous Users to services, content, or data that has been published for shared access by Anonymous
Users through the use of Sharing Tools included with Customer’s authorized use of Software or Online
Services.

4. Customer may not embed an App Login Credential into Value-Added Applications that enables access to
Customers private data or content. Value-Added Applications that enable access to Customer’s private
data or content must require individual users to log in to the application(s) with their unique Named User
login credentials.

5. Customer may not provide a third party, other than third parties included within the definition of Named
Users, with access to Software or Online Services, other than through Customer’s Value-Added
Application(s).

6. Customer may transfer Value-Added Applications to any third party for use in conjunction with the third
party’s own Software license or Online Services Subscription.

c. Anonymous Users. Anonymous Users may only access Software or Online Services through Value-Added
Applications that provide access to services, content, or data that has been published for shared access
through the use of Sharing Tools included with Customer’s authorized use of Software or Online Services.

2.6 Limited-Use Programs

a. Trial, Evaluation, and Beta Programs. Products acquired under a trial, evaluation, or Beta program are
licensed for evaluation and testing purposes only and not for commercial use. Any such use is at Customer’s
own risk, and the Products do not qualify for Maintenance. If Customer does not convert to a purchased
license or subscription prior to the expiration of the trial, evaluation, or Beta license, Customer may lose any
Customer Content and customizations made during the license term. If Customer does not wish to purchase a
license or subscription, Customer should export such Customer Content before the license expires.

b. Educational Programs. Customer agrees to use Products provided under an educational program solely for
educational purposes during the educational use Term. Customer shall not use Products for any
Administrative Use unless Customer has acquired an Administrative Use license. “Administrative Use” means
administrative activities that are not directly related to instruction or education, such as asset mapping,
facilities management, demographic analysis, routing, campus safety, and accessibility analysis. Customer
shall not use Products for revenue-generating or for-profit purposes.

c. Grant Programs. Customer may use Products provided under a grant program for noncommercial purposes
only. Except for cost recovery of using and operating the Products, Customer shall not use Products for
revenue-generating or for-profit purposes.

d. Other Esri Limited-Use Programs. If Customer acquires Products under any limited-use program not listed
above, Customer’s use of the Products may be subject to the terms set forth in the applicable launching page
or enrollment form or as described on Esri’s website in addition to the nonconflicting terms of this Agreement.

3.0 DATA

3.1 Definitions. The following definitions supplement the definitions provided in Attachment A:

a. “Business Listing Data’ means any dataset that includes a list of businesses and may include other
associated business attributes.

b. ‘Esri Content Package(s)” means a digital file containing ArcGIS Online basemap content (e.g., raster map
tiles, images, vector data) extracted from the ArcGlS Online basemap services.

c. “Street Data” means Data that includes or depicts information about roads, streets, and related features.

3.2 Permitted Uses

a. Unless otherwise authorized in writing, Customer may only use Data with the Products for which Esri has
provided the Data.

b. Customer may include representations of Data in hard-copy or static, electronic format (e.g., PDF, GIF,
JPEG, HTML); in ArcGIS Web Maps; or in Esri Story Maps apps for the purposes of visualizing Data
(including basic interactions such as panning, zooming, and identifying map features with simple pop-ups) for

E204 Page 5 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-56-of-85



use in presentation packages, marketing studies, or other reports or documents containing map images or
data summaries derived from the use of Esri Products to third parties subject to restrictions set forth in this
Agreement, provided that Customer affixes an attribution statement to the Data representations
acknowledging Esri or its applicable licensor(s) as the source of the portion(s) of the Data used for the Data
representation.

c. Customer may take ArcGIS Online basemaps offline through Esri Content Packages and subsequently
deliver (transfer) them to any device for use with licensed ArcGIS Runtime applications and ArcGIS Desktop.
Customer may not otherwise scrape, download, or store Data.

d. Esri does not acquire any rights in Customer Content under this Agreement.

3.3 Use Restrictions

a. Customer may not act directly or authorize its customers to cobrand Data, use Data in any unauthorized
service or product, or offer Data through or on behalf of any third party.

b. Customer may not use or allow third parties to use Data, for the purpose of compiling, enhancing, verifying,
supplementing, adding to, or deleting from compilation of information that is sold, rented, published, furnished,
or in any manner provided to a third party.

c. Business Listing Data. Unless authorized in writing, Customer may not use Business Listing Data for any
direct marketing purposes, resale publication, or distribution to any third party as part of any mailing list,
directory, classified advertising, or other compilation of information.

d. Street Data. Customer may use Street Data for mapping, geocoding, routing, and transportation network
analysis purposes. Unless otherwise authorized in writing, Customer may not use Street Data for

1. Real-time navigational guidance, including alerting a user about upcoming maneuvers, such as warning
of an upcoming turn or calculating an alternate route if a turn is missed;

2. Synchronized multivehicle routing; or
3. Synchronized route optimization.

e. Business Analyst Data. Customer may cache Data provided with ArcGIS Business Analyst Mobile App on a
mobile device for use in conjunction with its use of ArcGIS Business Analyst Server. Customer may not
otherwise cache or download such Data.

f. Partial Dataset Licenses: If Customer orders a subset of a dataset (e.g., a country, region, state, or local
portion of a global database), Customer may use only the licensed subset, not any other portion of the full
dataset.

g. Esri MapStudio Data. Customer may create, publicly display, and distribute maps in hard-copy or static
electronic format for news-reporting purposes only.

h. Michael Bauer Research International Boundaries Data (“MBR Data”). Customer’s right to use data
downloaded to Customer’s premises (e.g., MBR Data stored in ArcGIS Enterprise, ArcGIS Desktop)
terminates 2 years after download.

3.4 Supplemental Terms and Conditions for Data. Certain Data licensors require Esri to flow down additional
attribution requirements and terms of use to Customer. These terms supplement and amend the terms of this
Agreement and are available at www.esri.com/leqal/third-party-data.

4.0 MAINTENANCE

4.1 US Customers. Esri will provide Maintenance for Software and Online Services in accordance with the Esri
Maintenance and Support Program and this Agreement if Customer is in the United States.

4.2 Customers outside the United States. Customer may obtain maintenance services from their local Esri
distributor under the distributor’s own standard support policy.

E204 Page 6 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-57-of-85



5.0 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5.1 Definitions. The following definitions supplement the definitions provided in Attachment A:

a. “Invention(s)” means a patentable invention, discovery, innovation, or improvement, excluding Deliverables,
relating to the subject matter of a Task Order.

b. “Inventor(s)” means a party’s principal, employee, consultant, or independent contractor that solely or jointly
develops Inventions during Esri’s performance under a Task Order.

c. “Professional Service Package(s)” means a predefined unit of Professional Services, including travel-
related expenses, provided at a firm fixed price.

5.2 Permitted Uses. Customer may use, copy, and modify Deliverables solely in conjunction with Customers
authorized use of Products.

5.3 Task Orders and Project Schedule

a. Esri will provide Professional Services and Deliverables as specified in the Task Order.
b. Each Task Order will reference this Agreement and specify the commencement date and, if known, the period

of performance.
c. Task Orders may have the format shown in Attachment C or any other agreed-upon format.
d. Each party will identify, in writing, the project manager who is responsible for Professional Services and

Deliverables described in Task Orders. By written notice to the other party’s technical administrator, either
party may replace the project manager at any time with a similarly qualified person.

e. Other than pricing and descriptions of Professional Services to be performed, terms and conditions in a Task
Order are not binding unless both parties have signed the Task Order. The terms of a signed Task Order take
precedence over conflicting terms in this Agreement.

5.4 Ownership of Deliverables and Inventions

a. Esri or its licensors own and retain ownership of Deliverables.
b. Each party will retain title to any Inventions made or conceived solely by its Inventors during the term of this

Agreement, including, but not limited to, such Inventions that Esri’s Inventors solely make or conceive while
providing technical assistance pursuant to this Agreement. The parties will jointly own any Inventions made or
conceived jointly by Inventors from both parties.

c. The parties will negotiate in good faith and cooperate reasonably in (i) deciding whether or not to seek or
maintain, or to continue to seek or maintain, patent protection in any country on any Invention and the extent
and scope of such protection and (ii) protecting and enforcing any patents issued on such Invention.

5.5 Acceptance

a. For Firm Fixed Price Task Orders. Customer will complete its acceptance review within 10 working days of
receiving each Deliverable and classify the Deliverables as follows:

1. “DELIVERABLE ACCEPTED” means a Deliverable conforming to the applicable Task Order with no more
than minor nonconformities.

2. “DELIVERABLE ACCEPTED WITH REWORK” means a Deliverable substantially conforming to the
applicable Task Order but having a significant number of identified nonconformities and accepted subject
to rework by Esri. Esri will rework the Deliverable for the identified nonconformities and resubmit it within
30 days. Customer will rerun its acceptance review for the nonconformities detected in the initial review
within 10 working days of such resubmission and will reclassify the Deliverable as either DELIVERABLE
ACCEPTED or DELIVERABLE REJECTED.

3. “DELIVERABLE REJECTED” means a Deliverable that fails to substantially conform to applicable Task
Order(s). Esri will rework the Deliverable and resubmit it to Customer within 30 days, at which time
Customer will have 10 working days to rerun its acceptance review and reclassify the deliverable as
either DELIVERABLE ACCEPTED or DELIVERABLE REJECTED.

E204 Page 7 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-58-of-85



Customer may not use any Deliverable in its business operations before acceptance as described in a.1 or
a.2. If Customer does not notify Esri in writing within 10 working days after delivery that it has classified the
Deliverable as ACCEPTED WITH REWORK or REJECTED in accordance with a.2 or a.3, or if Customer
uses the Deliverable in its business operations, the Deliverable will be deemed, as of the first of either of
these events to occur, to have been accepted.

b. For Task Orders with Professional Service Packages. Professional Services that Esri performs under
Professional Service Packages will be deemed accepted unless Customer notifies Esri within 10 days after
performance. Customer may purchase additional Professional Service Packages as needed to complete
Customer’s work requirements.

c. For Time and Materials Task Orders. Professional Services are provided strictly on a time and materials
basis subject to the Task Order not-to-exceed funding limit. The Professional Services provided will be
deemed accepted and in compliance with the professional and technical standards of the software industry
unless Customer notifies Esri within 10 days after performance. Deliverables produced under a time and
materials Task Order will not be subject to acceptance testing.

5.6 Warranty for Deliverables. Esri warrants to Customer that firm fixed price Deliverables materially comply
with Specifications for a period of 90 days from acceptance, subject to the limitations and disclaimers of liability
set forth in the “Limited Warranties and Disclaimers” section of Attachment B.

5.7 Changes. The parties may make changes within the general scope of a Task Order by mutual agreement. To
document any agreed-to scope changes within the general scope of the Task Order that affects the cost or time
required to provide a Deliverable, the parties will jointly sign a written amendment to the Task Order that includes
an equitable adjustment in the price, schedule, or both.

5.8 Customer Termination for Convenience. Customer may terminate any Task Order at any time upon
30 days’ written notice to Esri and upon payment to Esri of all amounts due to date pursuant to this Agreement,
including reasonable expenses incurred as a direct result of the termination and the pro rata contract price for the
Task Orders affected.

5.9 Payment; Invoices

a. For Firm Fixed Price Task Orders. Unless otherwise specified in a Task Order, Esri will prepare and submit
monthly invoices based on the percentage of completion for each Deliverable as of the end of the preceding
month. Upon acceptance of all Deliverables under a Task Order, the unpaid balance of the total Task Order
value is due.

b. For Professional Service Packages. Esri will submit an invoice for Professional Service Packages on
receipt of an agreed-upon Task Order. Esri may, at its sole discretion, stop work to avoid exceeding the total
labor hours or number of days allotted in the applicable Professional Service Package description set forth in
the applicable scope of work. Professional Service Packages expire if not used within 12 months of the Esri
invoice date.

c. For Time and Materials Task Orders

1. Esri will submit to Customer written monthly invoices to the Customer address provided in the Task
Order. The invoices will include the payment due for work performed, including travel time, and any other
direct costs (ODC5) incurred as authorized under a Task Order. The amount invoiced for labor will be
equal to the number of hours expended during the previous month, multiplied by the applicable labor
rates. Esri will invoice meals on a per diem basis in accordance with the full daily limits specified on the
government General Services Administration (GSA) website at https://www.qsa.qov/. Esri and Customer
may include hourly labor rates in this Agreement; if the parties elect to do so, Attachment D will identify
the hourly labor rates for each labor category. Esri may change hourly labor rates for Services: any
increase in the first 5 years will not exceed 5 percent per year. Esri will invoice ODCs, including travel
related expenses incurred, plus a 15 percent burden.

2. Esri may reallocate the budget between activities, labor categories, and ODCs as necessary to facilitate
the work effort, provided the overall price is not exceeded. If Esri reaches the funded not-to-exceed Task

E204 Page8of25 Octoberl2,2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-59-of-85



Order value and the activities are not completed, Customer may increase the order funding to allow
additional work to be performed, or Esri may stop work without further obligation or liability.

5.10 System and Data Access. Each Task Order will specify any requirement for Customer to give Esri
personnel access to Customer’s systems or data.

6.0 ESRI MANAGED CLOUD SERVICES

6.1 Definitions. The following definitions supplement the definitions provided in Attachment A:

a. “EMCS Environment” means the hardware, Software, Data, and network platform that Esri or its third-party
supplier provides as part of Esri Managed Cloud Services (EMCS).

b. “Hosting’ means the business of housing and making accessible Customer Content via the Internet.

6.2 Provision of EMCS

a. General Terms. Use of EMCS is subject to the Cloud Services terms found in Attachment B of this
Agreement.

b. Requirements Planning. It is Customer’s responsibility to plan for and address with Esri changes to
Customer’s requirements, such as the need for additional capacity, the update of an application or dataset, or
increased level of system availability.

c. Compensation and Expenses. Esri will invoice Customer for the one-time setup fee upon Task Order
execution. Thereafter, Esri will invoice Customer monthly for the EMCS to be provided the following month.
Customer will pay invoices within 30 days of receipt. Customer is responsible for any shipping or temporary
storage costs incurred during the delivery of Customer Content to Esri or removal of Customer Content from
the EMCS Environment. This paragraph does not apply to EMCS provided under the Advantage Program
(see the section entitled “Advantage Program” in this Agreement).

d. Risk of Loss. Risk of loss for all Customer Content shall at all times remain with Customer, and it is
Customer’s sole responsibility to maintain regular backups of Customer Content. Risk of loss for the EMCS
Environment shall at all times remain with Esri.

e. Personally Identifiable Information. Prior to providing any Customer Content under this Agreement,
Customer shall notify Esri if Customer Content includes personally identifiable information.

f. Public Software. Customer may not use, and may not authorize its end users or contractors to combine or
use any Esri Offerings with any software (including any underlying dependencies), documentation, or other
material distributed under an open source or other similar licensing or distribution model that requires as a
condition of such model that any component of the Esri Offering to be (1) disclosed or distributed in source
code form, (2) made available free of charge to third parties, or (3) modifiable without restriction by third
parties.

g. Monitoring. Customer will provide information and other materials related to its Customer Content as
reasonably requested by Esri or its Hosting partner to verify Esri’s or Customer’s compliance with this
Agreement. Esri or its Hosting partner, as applicable, may browse, index, or otherwise monitor the external
interfaces of any Customer Content solely for the purpose of verifying compliance with this Agreement..

7.0 TRAINING

7.1 Definitions. The following definitions supplement the definitions provided in Attachment A:

a. “Customer-Supplied Training Data” means any digital dataset(s) including, but not limited to, geographic
vector data, coordinates, raster data reports, or associated tabular attributes supplied by Customer for use in
training.

b. ‘Esri Mobile Lab” means a service in which Esri will deliver and set up a training environment at the
Customer’s site for use in conjunction with scheduled Esri Training Events only. The Esri Mobile Lab will
include certain hardware, software, power cords, and network switches necessary for the instructor to set up
the environment.

c. “Esri Training Event(s)’ means an Esri site class, Esri instructor-led online class, a Customer site/private
class, workshop, or coaching services.

E204 Page 9 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-60-of-85



ci. “Esri Training Event Assistant” means Customer’s primary Esri liaison in organizing private Esri Training
Events.

e. “Student(s)” means a Customer employee or agent who is a registered participant in a specific Esri Training
Event or Training-related services. If Customer is an individual, then Student means Customer.

f. “Training Pass” means a nonrefundable, nontransferable block of prepaid training days with a fixed price per
day training price throughout the Term of the Training Pass.

7.2 Permitted and Prohibited Uses

a. Esri provides Training Materials for Training purposes only and for the exclusive use of the Student who
attends the Training course for which the Training Materials are provided.

b. Customer may reproduce copies of Training Materials for registered Students.
c. Customer may not and may not permit any Student to (i) separate the component parts of Training Materials

for any use or (ii) use audio or video recording equipment during an Esri Training Event.
d. Esri may issue temporary Product authorizations if Customer has an insufficient number of Products available

for Training. Customer may use such Products as Training Materials under the terms of this Agreement.
Customer will uninstall all deployed Products and return any media provided by Esri upon conclusion of the
Esri Training Event.

e. Customer will retain ownership of any Customer-Supplied Training Data.

7.3 Esri’s Responsibilities

Esri will

a. Provide an instructor qualified to conduct Training;
b. Provide all necessary Training Materials for Student; and
c. Confirm Esri Training Events approximately 10 business days prior to the scheduled start date. Esri will only

confirm Student registrations that include a payment method. Registrations without a confirmed payment
method are placed on the reservation waiting list. All reservations on the waiting list are subject to availability.
Customer site/Private class and coaching services confirmation is also dependent on receipt of the completed
Customer site training request form.

7.4 Customers Responsibilities

Customer will

a. Ensure that all Students have received confirmation from Esri to participate in an Esri Training Event. Esri
reserves the right to disconnect any Student who permits unregistered student access to an online classroom
Esri Training Event. In such case, the full Esri Training Event fee will be invoiced and payable;

b. Ensure that all Students meet the minimum prerequisites for the applicable Esri Training Event as listed on
Esri’s training website;

c. Submit Student registrations in Esri site classes with payment method information at least 15 business days
before the scheduled start date;

d. Provide the Esri Training Event Assistant with a list of names and email addresses of any Students who are to
attend an Esri Training Event at least 3 business days before the scheduled start date, for compliance with
the US embargoed country lists and the various US Government Lists of Parties of Concern or Specially
Designated Nationals lists;

e. For classes held at the Customer-designated facility, complete a client-site training request form; consult with
Esri personnel to determine classroom, computer, and network requirements; and provide all such required
classrooms, computers, and network access;

f. Ensure that Student use of Training Materials provided by Esri complies with the terms of this Agreement; and
g. Assume full liability and responsibility for Student attending Training course(s) under this Agreement.
h. If the Esri Mobile Lab is used, Customer will

1. Take delivery of the Esri Mobile Lab from the shipping agent, and keep it in a secure, locked area at all
times;

E204 PagelOof25 Octoberl2,2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-61-of-85



2. Immediately report any previously damaged Esri Mobile Lab equipment to the Esri Training Event
Assistant upon receipt of the shipment; and

3. Be financially responsible for loss of, damage to, or theft of Esri Mobile Lab equipment while in
Customer’s possession.

7.5 Student Registration and Training Event Change Policy

a. Customer will provide advance written notice to Esri Customer Service at service(äesri.com to reschedule or
cancel any Esri Training Event or to substitute a student in a scheduled Esri Training Event.

b. A replacement Student must be from the same Customer organization as the Student being replaced.
c. If Customer reschedules an Esri Training Event three or fewer days before the scheduled start date, Esri will

charge Customer 50 percent of the fee plus the cost of the rescheduled Esri Training Event.
d. If Customer (i) cancels an Esri Training Event 3 or fewer days before the scheduled start date without

concurrently rescheduling or (ii) is absent without notice from the Esri Training Event, Customer will be liable
for the full Esri Training Event fee.

e. If cancellation of an Esri Training Event is necessary due to causes beyond the party’s reasonable control, the
affected party may reschedule or cancel the Esri Training Event without incurring any liability.

f. Termination of Agreement. Students who are currently registered for an Esri Training Event as of the date of
termination of this Agreement may attend the scheduled Esri Training Event, subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

7.6 Invoicing; Prepaid Fees

a. Esri will invoice Customer upon completion of the Esri Training Event or on purchase of a Training Pass. On
Customer request, Esri will invoice in advance for an Esri Training Event.

b. If Customer is invoiced and pays that invoice prior to the scheduled Esri Training Event, then Customer has
1 year from the date of the invoice to consume Training days. For a multiyear order, Training days must be
consumed by the end date specified on the Esri quotation. Thereafter, all prepaid fees are forfeited.

c. Training Pass redemption rates are described at https://www.esri.com/trainingltraininq-for-orqanizations/.

This paragraph does not apply to Training provided under the Advantage Program.

8.0 ADVANTAGE PROGRAM

8.1 Definitions. The following definitions supplement the definitions provided in Attachment A:

a. “Activity Description” means a mutually agreed upon written statement that confirms the number of
Learning and Services Credits that Esri estimates is required to perform an activity and authorizes Esri to
begin work based on such estimate. The Activity Description serves as the Task Order for Services provided
under the Advantage Program.

b. “Advantage Program” means either the BPAP or the EEAP.
c. “Authorized Contact” means Customer’s point of contact for the Advantage Program identified below.
d. “BPAP” means the Business Partner Advantage Program as described at

www.esri.com/partners/bpap/components.
e. “EEAP” means the Esri Enterprise Advantage Program as described at

www.esri.com/services/eeap/comrDonents.
f. “Learning and Services Credits” means a contracted unit of exchange that Customer may use to acquire

Professional Services, Training, PSS, EMCS, or related travel expenses as described below.
g. “Premium Support Services” or “PSS” means a prioritized incident management and technical support

program further described at http://suiport.esri.com/en/supportlpremium.
h. “Technical Advisor” means an Esri consultant assigned to work with Customer to provide Professional

Services comprising advising Customer on GIS strategies, facilitating annual account planning, and
developing and coordinating a collaborative technical work plan under the Advantage Program.

8.2 Advantage Program Description. The Advantage Program is provided on an order-by-order, annual
subscription basis allowing access to Professional Services, Training, PSS, and EMCS offerings that provide

E204 Page 11 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-62-of-85



Customer with the flexibility to select the offerings that best meet its needs with guidance from Technical Advisor.
The Advantage Program may change from time to time. The Advantage Program includes the following:

a. Technical Advisor. Customer will receive up to the number of Technical Advisor hours ordered. Customer
may elect to retain additional Technical Advisor hours for a supplemental price.

b. Annual Account Planning Session. A 1-day annual account planning and review meeting is included.
c. Technical Work Plan. A collaboratively developed document is designed to drive the program’s

implementation through definition of Customers GIS vision, goals, and objectives.
d. Learning and Services Credits. Customer will receive the number of Learning and Services Credits ordered.

Customer may use the credits toward any combination of Professional Services, Training, PSS, EMCS, or
related travel expenses. Customer may order, for an additional price, additional Learning and Services
Credits. Learning and Services Credits may be exchanged as described at the BPAP or EEAP website. Esri
will provide a monthly report outlining usage of Learning and Services Credits to date to the Authorized
Contact.

e. Quarterly Technology Webcast. Esri will provide an email invitation to the Authorized Contact for a quarterly
webcast presenting business and technical information related to enterprise GIS.

f. No Project Services. The Advantage Program is not designed for Esri to provide project-specific
Professional Services such as custom application or database development for solutions or applications. Esri
will not provide these types of Professional Services under the Advantage Program and does not warrant that
Deliverables provided under an Advantage Program will comply with Specifications.

8.3 Authorized Contact Information. Customer identifies the following person as its initial Authorized Contact.

(to be completed by Customer):

Contact Name:

____________________________

Telephone:

_______________________________

Address:

_________________________________

City, State, ZIP:

__________________________

Email:

_____________________________________

Fax:

_______________________________________

8.4 Current on Maintenance. Customer must remain current on standard Software Maintenance during the
Advantage Program term.

8.5 Authorization of Learning and Services Credits Use. Customer will contact its account manager or
Technical Advisor to consume Learning and Services Credits for a particular request. Esri will submit an Activity
Description by email to Customer for confirmation and authorization to use Learning and Services Credits.
Customer may authorize the consumption of Learning and Services Credits by submitting an email. Esri will begin
work and deduct the estimated credit amount stated in the Activity Description from the unused Learning and
Services Credits available.

8.6 Activity Descriptions for EMCS. The Activity Description for EMCS orders must include the following:

a. The EMCS Term—The time period in which Esri provides the EMCS to Customer. The EMCS term does not
begin until setup and deployment of the data and application are complete.

b. Targeted System Availability—The minimum percentage of time that Customer has external access to the
application and associated Customer Content through the Internet. Examples of supported levels of system
availability are 95 percent, 99 percent, and 99.9 percent. Not all EMCS offerings include a Targeted System
Availability.

c. Number of Anticipated Requests—A The number of requests made by an end user through a client (e.g.,
desktop computer, web application, mobile device) and sent to a server(s) that is set up in the EMCS
Environment by Esri and performs computational tasks on behalf of the end user. An example of a common
request used in a GIS is a map request. A map request is made every time a user pans, zooms, or queries a
map service.

E204 Pagel2of25 Octoberl2,2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-63-of-85



d. Amount of Data Storage—The storage capacity required to retain digital data, which is to be used and
consumed in Customer GIS applications or Cloud Services.

e. Learning and Services Credits Consumption—The price for the EMCS in Learning and Services Credits.

The Data storage location may be defined in the Activity Description.

8.7 Travel and Per Diem Expenses. Any Esri travel and per diem expenses will be quoted separately. Travel
expenses will include a 15 percent burden, and per diem will be determined in accordance with the full daily limits
specified on the government General Services Administration (GSA) website at https://www.gsa.gov/. Customer
will use Learning and Services Credits for travel and per diem expenses.

8.8 Notification of Consumed Credits. Esri will notify Customer if the authorized Learning and Services Credits
are consumed prior to completion of the requested work. Customer may elect to direct the use of additional
Learning and Services Credits, if available; procure additional Learning and Services Credits; or notify Esri to stop
work on such requested work. Esri reserves the right to stop work if Customer has consumed all its Learning and
Services Credits.

8.9 Review of Proposed Activities. Any activities proposed to be completed under the Advantage Program will
be subject to Esri’s review and approval to ensure alignment with the intent of the program.

8.10 Invoicing

a. Esri shall invoice Customer as quoted for the Advantage Program subscription, additional Learning and
Services Credits, or Technical Advisor services upon receipt of Customers order. Subsequently, Esri will
invoice annually at least 30 days in advance of the Advantage Program subscription expiration date. Esri will
extend the Advantage Program subscription for a subsequent annual term upon receipt of Customer’s
payment of the renewal invoice. Esri will invoice fees for additional Learning and Services Credits or
Technical Advisor services upon receipt of Customer’s order.

b. Pricing for program renewals and new or additional Services will be in accordance with Esri’s standard pricing
at the time of purchase or renewal.

8.11 Termination and Expiration. Upon termination or expiration of an Advantage Program subscription:

a. Services will end as of the expiration or termination date stated; and
b. Unless either party terminates the Advantage Program subscription for cause, Customer may apply any

unused Learning and Services Credits toward any Professional Services, Training, PSS, or related travel
expenses that are scheduled as of the termination or expiration date, provided that the Learning and Services
Credits are used within 3 months after the termination or expiration date. Any other unused Learning and
Services Credits will expire 30 days after the expiration or termination date; if Customer renews the
Advantage Program subscription within this time period, any unused Learning and Services Credits will
remain valid for up to 2 years from the purchase date or termination of this Agreement, whichever comes first.

E204 Page 13 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-64-of-85



ATTACHMENT A
GLOSSARY OF TERMS

The following glossary of terms applies to all Esri Offerings and Services that Esri may provide to its customers.
Certain Esri Offerings or Services may not be within the scope of this Agreement. Please disregard any terms that
are not applicable to Esri Offerings or Services offered under this Agreement.

“Affiliate” means any entity that directly or indirectly (i) Controls; (ii) is Controlled by; or (iii) is under common
Control with a party, where “Control” means having more than 50 percent of the voting stock or other voting
interest in the Controlled entity.

“API” means application programming interface.

“ArcGIS Website” means www.arcqis.com and any related or successor websites.

“Authorization Code(s)” means any key, authorization number, enablement code, login credential, activation
code, token, user name and password, or other mechanism required for use of Esri Offerings.

“Beta’ means any alpha, beta, or other prerelease version of a Product.

“Cloud Services” means Online Services and EMCS.

‘Commercial ASP Use’ means use as a commercial application service provider, that is, to generate revenue by
providing access to Software or Online Services through a Value-Added Application, for example, by charging a
subscription fee, service fee, or any other form of transaction fee or by generating more than incidental
advertising revenue.

“Content” means data, images, photographs, animations, video, audio, text, maps, databases, data models,
spreadsheets, user interfaces, graphics components, icons, software, and other resources.

“Control” means having more than 50 percent of the voting stock or other voting interest in the Controlled entity.

“Customer Content” means any Content that Customer provides, uses, or develops in connection with
Customer’s use of Esri Offerings or Services, including Value-Added Applications. Customer Content excludes
any feedback, suggestions, or requests for improvements that Customer provides to Esri.

“Data’ means any commercially available digital dataset(s) including, but not limited to, geographic vector data,
raster data reports, or associated tabular attributes that Esri bundles with other Esri Offerings or delivers
independently.

“Deliverables” means anything that Esri delivers to Customer as a result of performance of Professional
Services.

“Documentation” means all user reference documentation that Esri provides with a Deliverable or an Esri
Offering.

“Esri Managed Cloud Services” or “EMCS” means a Customer-specific cloud infrastructure, Software, Data,
and network platform that Esri hosts, manages, and makes available to Customer or Customer’s end users via the
Internet.

“Esri Offering(s)” means any Product or Documentation. If Esri provides Training or Professional Services
directly to Customer, then Esri Offerings also include Deliverables and Training Materials. Esri Offerings exclude
Services and Third-Party Content.

“GIS” means geographic information system.

E204 Page 14 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-65-of-85



“Maintenance” means a subscription program that Esri provides and that entitles Customer to Product updates
and other benefits such as access to technical support and self-paced, web-based learning resources.

“Malicious Code” means software viruses; worms; time bombs; Trojan horses; or any other computer code, files,
denial of service, or programs designed to interrupt, destroy, or limit the functionality of any computer software,
hardware, or telecommunications equipment.

“Online Services” means any commercially available, Internet-based geospatial system that Esri provides,
including applications and associated APIs for storing, managing, publishing, and using maps, data, and other
information. Online Services exclude Data and Content.

“Ordering Document(s)” means a sales quotation, Maintenance renewal quote, purchase order, proposal, Task
Order, or other document identifying Esri Offerings, updates, or Services that Customer orders.

“Perpetual License” means a license to use a version of the Esri Offering for which applicable license fees have
been paid, indefinitely, unless terminated by Esri or Customer as authorized under this Agreement.

“Product(s)” means Software, Data, and Online Services.

“Professional Services” means any development or consulting services that Esri provides to Customer.

“Sample(s)” means sample code, sample applications, add-ons, or sample extensions of Products.

“Service(s)” means Maintenance. If Esri provides EMCS, Training, or Professional Services directly to Customer,
then Services also include EMCS, Training, and Professional Services.

“Software” means any proprietary commercial off-the-shelf software, excluding Data, accessed or downloaded
from an Esri-authorized website or that Esri delivers on any media in any format including backups, updates,
service packs, patches, hot fixes, or permitted merged copies.

“Specification(s)” means (i) the Documentation for Software and Online Services, (ii) the scope of work set forth
in any Task Order, or (iii) Esri’s published course descriptions for Training.

“Task Order(s)” means an Ordering Document for Services.

“Term License” means a license for use of an Esri Offering for a limited time period (“Term”).

“Third-Party Content” means any Content that Customer may obtain from a third-party website or that persons
other than Esri employees, suppliers, or contractors may directly contribute to Esri’s website.

“Training” means (i) Product training or (ii) related training that Esri provides under this Agreement.

“Training Materials” means digital or printed content required to complete Training, which may include, but is not
limited to, workbooks, data, concepts, exercises, assessments, and exams.

“Value-Added Application(s)” means an application developed by Customer for use in conjunction with the
authorized use of any Software, Data, or Online Services.

E204 Page 15 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-66-of-85



ATTACHMENT B
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following general terms and conditions apply to all Esri Offerings and Services that Esri may offer to its
customers. Certain Esri Offerings or Services may not be available under this Agreement. Please disregard any
terms that are not applicable to Esri Offerings or Services offered under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 1—GENERAL USE RESTRICTIONS

Except as expressly permitted in this Agreement, Customer will not

a. Sell, rent, lease, sublicense, distribute, lend, time-share, or assign Services or Esri Offerings;
b. Distribute or provide direct access to Services or Esri Offerings to third parties, in whole or in part, including,

but not limited to, extensions, components, or DLLs;
c. Distribute Authorization Codes to third parties;
d. Reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble any Product or Deliverable delivered in compiled form;
e. Make any attempt to circumvent the technological measure(s) that controls access to or use of Esri Offerings;
f. Store, cache, use, upload, distribute, or sublicense Content or otherwise use Esri Offerings in violation of

Esri’s or a third-party’s rights, including intellectual property rights, privacy rights, nondiscrimination laws,
export laws, or any other applicable law or regulation;

g. Remove or obscure any Esri or its licensors’ patent, copyright, trademark, proprietary rights notices, or
legends contained in or affixed to any Esri Offerings, output, metadata file, or online or hard-copy attribution
page of any Data or Documentation;

h. Unbundle or independently use individual or component parts of Esri Offerings;
i. Incorporate any portion of Esri Offerings into a product or service for third-party use that competes with the

Esri Offerings;
j. Publish or in any other way communicate the results of benchmark tests run on Beta Products without the

prior written permission of Esri and its licensors; or
k. Use, incorporate, modify, distribute, provide access to, or combine any Esri Offerings in a manner that would

subject any Esri Offering to open-source or open-database license terms that require any part of the Esri
Offering to be

1. Disclosed in source code form to third parties;
2. Licensed to third parties for the purpose of making derivative works; or
3. Redistributable to third parties at no charge.

These restrictions will not apply to the extent that they conflict with applicable law or regulation.

ARTICLE 2—TERM AND TERMINATION

2.1 Customer may terminate this Agreement or any Esri Offerings license or subscription at any time upon written
notice to Esri. Termination without cause does not entitle Customer to receive any refund of fees paid. Any right to
terminate pending Services engagements for convenience is set forth in the applicable section in the body of this
Agreement. Either party may terminate this Agreement or any license or subscription for a material breach that is
not cured within 30 days of written notice to the breaching party. Upon any termination of this Agreement for
breach, Esri will stop providing Services. Any licenses in Esri Offerings that survive termination of this Agreement
continue under the terms of this Agreement.

2.2 If Esri terminates this Agreement following Customer’s breach, then Esri may also, at its election, terminate
Customer’s licenses or subscriptions to Esri Offerings. If Customer terminates this Agreement for cause or
convenience, then Customer may, at its election, also terminate Customer’s licenses or subscriptions to Esri
Offerings.

2.3 Upon any termination or expiration of a license or subscription, Customer will

a. Stop accessing and using the terminated or expired Esri Offerings;
b. Clear any client-side data cache derived from the terminated or expired Cloud Services; and

E204 Page lSof 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-67-of-85



c. Stop using and uninstall, remove, and destroy all copies of the terminated or expired Esri Offerings in
Customer’s possession or control, including any modified or merged portions thereof, in any form, and
execute and deliver evidence of such actions to Esri or its authorized distributor.

Esri may stop performing Services immediately upon written notice to Customer if a bankruptcy or insolvency
proceeding is commenced by or against Customer until the trustee cures any existing defaults and provides
adequate assurance of future performance under this Agreement. This Agreement terminates upon the
insolvency, liquidation, or dissolution of either party.

ARTICLE 3—LIMITED WARRANTIES AND DISCLAIMERS

3.1 Limited Warranties. Except as disclaimed below, Esri warrants to Customer that (i) Products and Training
will substantially comply with the applicable Specifications and (ii) Services will substantially conform to the
professional and technical standards of the industry. The warranty period for Esri Offerings offered under a
Perpetual License and for Services runs for 90 days from the date of delivery or from the date of acceptance if
this Agreement provides an acceptance period. The warranty period for Esri Offerings offered under a
subscription or Term License basis runs for the lesser of (i) the duration of the subscription or term or (ii) 90 days
from delivery or acceptance if this Agreement provides an acceptance period.

3.2 Special Disclaimer. Third-Party Content; Data; Samples; hot fixes; patches; updates; Online Services
provided at no charge; and trial, evaluation, and Beta Products are delivered “as is” and without warranty
of any kind.

3.3 General Disclaimer. Except for the express limited warranties set forth in this Agreement, Esri
disclaims all other warranties or conditions of any kind, whether express or implied, including, but not
limited to, warranties or conditions of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, and
noninfringement of intellectual property rights. Esri is not responsible for any nonconformities caused by
Customer’s modification of any Esri Offering other than as specified in the Documentation. Esri does not
warrant that Esri Offerings, or Customers operation of the same, will be uninterrupted, error free, fault
tolerant, or fail-safe or that all nonconformities can or will be corrected. Esri Offerings are not designed,
manufactured, or intended for use in environments or applications that may lead to death, personal
injury, or physical property or environmental damage. Customer should not follow any navigational route
suggestions that appear to be hazardous, unsafe, or illegal. Any such uses will be at Customers own risk
and cost.

3.4 Disclaimers

a. Internet Disclaimer. Neither party will be liable for damages under any theory of law related to the
performance or discontinuance of operation of the Internet or to regulation of the Internet that might
restrict or prohibit the operation of Cloud Services.

b. Third-Party Websites; Third-Party Content. Esri is not responsible for any third-party website or Third-
Party Content that appears in or is referenced by Esri Offerings or Esri websites, including
www.esri.com and www.arcgis.com. Providing links to third-party websites and resources does not
imply an endorsement, affiliation, or sponsorship of any kind.

3.5 Exclusive Remedy. Customer’s exclusive remedy and Esri’s entire liability for breach of the limited warranties
in this section will be to replace any defective media and to (i) repair, correct, or provide a workaround for the
applicable Esri Offering or Services or (ii) at Esri’s election, terminate Customer’s right to use and refund the fees
paid for Esri Offerings or Services that do not meet Esri’s limited warranties.

ARTICLE 4—LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

4.1 Disclaimer of Liability. Neither Customer, Esri, nor any Esri distributor or licensor will be liable for any
indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages; lost profits; lost sales; loss of goodwill; costs of
procurement of substitute goods or services; or damages exceeding the applicable license fees, or

E204 Page l7of 25 October 12 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-68-of-85



current subscription fees, or Services fees paid or owed to Esri for the Esri Offerings or Services giving
rise to the cause of action.

4.2 The limitations and exclusions of liability in the preceding paragraph do not apply to Customer’s infringement,
misuse, or misappropriation of Esri’s or Esris licensors’ intellectual property rights, either party’s indemnification
obligations, gross negligence, willful misconduct, or violations of the Export Compliance clause of this Agreement
or any applicable law or regulation.

4.3 Applicability of Disclaimers and Limitations. Esri or its authorized distributor has set its fees and entered
into this Agreement in reliance on the disclaimers and limitations in this Agreement; the fees reflect an allocation
of risk that is an essential basis of the bargain between the parties. These limitations will apply whether or not
a party is aware of the possibility of any damage and notwithstanding any failure of essential purpose of
any exclusive, limited remedy.

4.4 The foregoing disclaimers, limitations, and exclusions may be invalid in some jurisdictions and apply only to
the extent permitted by applicable law or regulation in Customer’s jurisdiction. Customer may have additional
rights that may not be waived or disclaimed. Esri does not seek to limit Customer’s warranty or remedies to any
extent not permitted by law.

ARTICLE 5—INDEMNIFICATIONS

5.1 Definitions. The following definitions supplement the definitions provided in Attachment A:

a. “Claim” means any claim, action, or demand by a third party.
b. “Indemnitees” means Customer and its directors, officers, and employees.
c. “Infringement Claim(s)” means any Claim alleging that Customer’s use of or access to any Esri Offering or

Service infringes a patent, copyright, trademark, or trade secret.
d. “Loss(es)” means expenditure, damage award, settlement amount, cost, or expense, including awarded

attorneys’ fees.

5.2 Infringement Indemnity

a. Esri will defend, hold all Indemnitees harmless from, and indemnify any Loss arising out of an Infringement
Claim.

b. If Esri determines that an Infringement Claim is valid, Esri may, at its expense, either (i) obtain rights for
Customer to continue using the Esri Offerings or Services or (ii) modify the Esri Offerings or Services while
maintaining substantially similar functionality. If neither alternative is commercially reasonable, Esri may
terminate Customer’s right to use the Esri Offerings or Services and will refund any (a) license fees that
Customer paid for the infringing Esri Offerings or Services acquired under a Perpetual License, prorated on a
5-year, straight-line depreciation basis beginning from the initial date of delivery or (b) unused portion of fees
paid for Term Licenses, Subscriptions, and Maintenance.

c. Esri has no obligation to defend an Infringement Claim or to indemnify Customer to the extent the
Infringement Claim arises out of (i) the combination or integration of Esri Offerings or Services with a product,
process, system, or element that Esri has not supplied or specified in the Specification; (ii) alteration of Esri
Offerings or Services by anyone other than Esri or its subcontractors; (iii) compliance with Customer’s
specifications; or (iv) use of Esri Offerings or Services after Esri either provides a modified version to avoid
infringement or terminates Customer’s right to use the Esri Offerings or Services.

5.3 General Indemnity. Esri will defend and hold all Indemnitees harmless from, and indemnify any Loss arising
out of, any Claim for bodily injury, death, or tangible or real property damage brought against any of the
Indemnitees to the extent arising from any alleged or actual negligent act or omission or willful misconduct by Esri
or its directors, officers, employees, or agents performing Services while on Customer’s site, including use of
personal transportation thereto.

5.4 Conditions for Indemnification. As conditions for indemnification, Indemnitee will (i) promptly notify Esri in
writing of the Claim, (ii) provide all available documents describing the Claim, (iii) give Esri sole control of the
defense of any action and negotiation related to the defense or settlement of any Infringement Claim, and

E204 Page 18 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-69-of-85



(iv) reasonably cooperate in the defense of the Infringement Claim at Esris request and expense. Esri will not
agree to any settlement or compromise which requires an admission regarding or inferring Customers
wrongdoing (excluding infringement) without notice to Customer.

5.5 This section sets forth the entire obligation of Esri, its authorized distributor, and its licensors
regarding any Claim for which Esri must indemnify Customer.

ARTICLE 6—INSURANCE

If Esri is providing Services, Esri will carry, at a minimum, the following coverage:

a. Comprehensive general liability or commercial general with a minimum coverage of $1 000,000.00 combined
single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, including death, and property damage liability to include the
following:

1. Premises and operations;
2. Blanket contractual liability;
3. Broad form property damage;
4. Independent contractors;
5. Personal injury, with employee exclusion deleted; and
6. Completed operations.

b. Workers’ compensation insurance, with waiver of subrogation, in an amount that complies with statutory
limits.

c. Auto liability with a minimum coverage of $1,000,000.00 combined single limit per occurrence
d. The CGL and auto liability policies shall: (i) name Customer, its officials, officers, and employees as additional

insureds; (ii) waive the right of subrogation; (iii); (iv) provide Customer with prompt prior, written notice of
modification or cancellation, provided that no such notice is required if Esri buys a replacement policy that
ensures continuous coverage and otherwise complies with the requirements of this Article 6-Insurance; (v)
provide that any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Customer shall be in excess of Esri’s insurance
and shall not contribute with it; and (vii) have an A.M. Best rating of not less than A minus VIII.

e. Policies to which this Article 6 refers have a blanket endorsement honoring any contractual
requirement to add another entity as an additional insured, to include a waiver of subrogation in favor
of such entity, or to identify the coverage as primary. In these cases the certificate of insurance will
be annotated to confirm that Customer is covered under the blanket endorsements

ARTICLE 7—SECURITY AND COMPLIANCE

7.1 Security. Esri publishes its security capabilities at http://trust.arcgis.com. Customer may give Esri personnel
access to Customer systems or to Customer or third-party personal information, controlled information, or
sensitive data if access is essential for Esri’s performance of Services and if Esri expressly agrees to such
access. Esri will use reasonable administrative, technical, and physical safeguards to protect such data and guard
against unauthorized access, all as specifically identified and described in Esri’s Trust Center” including the Esri
Products and Services Privacy Statement Supplement. Customer bears responsibility to (i) confirm that Esris
published security and privacy controls meet all applicable legal requirements for protection of Customer Content
and (ii) upload or share Customer Content through Cloud Services only when it is legal to do so. Esri is not
responsible to review Customer Content to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Customer
must contact Esri at securesupport(äesri.com for further instruction before providing any Customer Content that
requires security measures other than Esri’s published security capabilities.

7.2 Malicious Code. Esri will use commercially reasonable efforts to ensure that Esri Offerings will not transmit
any Malicious Code to Customer. Esri is not responsible for Malicious Code that Customer introduces to Esri
Offerings or that is introduced through Third-Party Content.

7.3 Export Compliance. Each party will comply with all applicable export laws and regulations, including the US
Department of Commerce’s Export Administration Regulations (EAR), the US Department of State’s International

E204 Page 19of25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-70-of-85



Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR), and other applicable export laws. Customer will not export, reexport, transfer,
release, or otherwise dispose of, in whole or in part, or permit access to or transfer or use of Services or Esri
Offerings to any United States embargoed countries or denied entities or persons except in accordance with all
then-current applicable US government export laws and regulations. Customer will not export, reexport, transfer,
or use Services or Esri Offerings for certain missile, nuclear, chemical, or biological activities or end uses without
proper authorization from the US government. Customer shall immediately notify Esri in writing if any US
government entity or agency denies, suspends, or revokes Customer’s export privileges. Customer will not
upload, store, or process in Cloud Services any Customer Content that (i) has an Export Control Classification
Number (ECCN) other than EAR99 or (ii) is controlled for export from the United States under ITAR. Customer
will notify Esri in advance if Esri’s performance of any Services or provision of any Esri Offerings is related to any
defense article, defense service, or technical data, as defined under the ITAR Sections 120.6, 120.9, and 120.10,
respectively; Esri will not perform any such Services or provide any such Esri Offerings until Esri obtains any
necessary export license from the US government. Customer will reasonably assist Esri in applying for and
obtaining an export license if needed.

7.4 Privacy. Esri will process personal data according to the terms of the Data Processing Addendum available at
https://www.esri.com/en-us/privacy/privacy-qdpr

ARTICLE 8—CLOUD SERVICES

8.1 Prohibited Uses. Customer shall not provide Customer Content or otherwise access or use Cloud Services in
a manner that

a. Spams, spoofs, or phishes email; transmits junk email or offensive or defamatory material; or stalks or makes
threats of physical harm;

b. Stores or transmits any Malicious Code;
c. Violates any law or regulation;
d. Infringes or misappropriates the rights of any third party;
e. Probes, scans, or tests the vulnerability of Cloud Services or breach any security or authentication measures

used by Cloud Services without written approval from Esri’s product security officer; or
f. Benchmarks the availability, performance, or functionality of Cloud Services for competitive purposes.

8.2 Service Interruption. System failures or other events beyond Esri’s reasonable control may interrupt
Customer’s access to Cloud Services. Esri may not be able to provide advance notice of such interruptions. A
copy of Esri’s ArcGIS Service Level Agreement is attached hereto as Attachment E and incorporated herein by
reference.

8.3 Customer Content

a. Customer grants Esri and its subcontractors a nonexclusive, nontransferable, worldwide right to host, run,
modify, and reproduce Customer Content as needed to provide Cloud Services to Customer. Esri will not
access, use, or disclose Customer Content without Customer’s written permission except as reasonably
necessary to support Customer’s use of Cloud Services. Except for the limited rights granted to Esri under
this Agreement, Customer retains all its rights, title, and interest in the Customer Content.

b. If Customer accesses Cloud Services with an application provided by a third party, Esri may disclose
Customer Content to such third party as necessary to enable interoperation between the application, Cloud
Services, and Customer Content.

c. Esri may disclose Customer Content if required to do so by law or regulation or by order of a court or other
government body, in which case Esri will reasonably attempt to limit the scope of disclosure.

d. When Customer’s use of Cloud Services ends, Esri will either

(I) Make Customer Content available to Customer for download for a period of 30 days unless Customer
requests a shorter window of availability or Esri is legally prohibited from doing so; or

(ii) Download all Customer Content in Esri’s possession to a medium of Customer’s choosing and deliver
such Customer Content to Customer.

Esri will have no further obligations to store or return Customer Content at the conclusion of the Cloud Services.

E204 Page 20 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-71-of-85



8.4 Removal of Customer Content. Esri may remove or delete Customer Content if there is reason to believe
that uploading Customer Content to or using it with Cloud Services materially violates this Agreement. If
reasonable under these circumstances, Esri will notify Customer before removing Customer Content. Esri will
respond to any Digital Millennium Copyright Act takedown notices in accordance with Esri’s copyright policy,
available at www.esri.com/legal/dmca policy.

8.5 Service Suspension. Esri may suspend access to Cloud Services (i) if Customer materially breaches this
Agreement and fails to timely cure the breach; (ii) if Esri reasonably believes that Customer’s use of Cloud
Services will subject Esri to immediate liability or adversely affect the integrity, functionality, or usability of the
Cloud Services; (iii) for scheduled maintenance; (iv) to enjoin a threat or attack on Cloud Services; or (v) if Cloud
Services become prohibited by law or regulated to a degree that continuing to provide them would impose a
commercial hardship. When feasible, Esri will notify Customer of any Cloud Services suspension beforehand and
give Customer reasonable opportunity to take remedial action.

Esri is not responsible for any damages, liabilities, or losses that may result from any interruption or suspension of
Cloud Services or removal of Customer’s content as described above.

8.6 Notice to Esri. Customer will promptly notify Esri if Customer becomes aware of any unauthorized use of
Customer’s subscription or any other breach of security regarding Cloud Services.
ARTICLE 9—GENERAL PROVISIONS

9.1 Payment. Customer will pay each correct, undisputed invoice no later than 30 days after receipt and will remit
payment to the address stated on the invoice. Customers outside the United States will pay the distributor’s
invoices in accordance with the distributor’s payment terms.

9.2 Feedback. Esri may freely use any feedback, suggestions, or requests for Product improvement that
Customer provides to Esri.

9.3 Patents. Customer may not seek, and may not permit any other user to seek, a patent or similar right
worldwide that is based on or incorporates any Products. This express prohibition on patenting will not apply to
Customer’s software and technology except to the extent that Products, or any portion thereof, are part of any
claim or preferred embodiment in a patent application or a similar application.

9.4 Restrictions on Solicitation. Neither party will solicit for hire any employee of the other party who is
associated with the performance of Services during the performance of the Services and for a period of 1 year
thereafter. This does not restrict either party from publicly advertising positions for hire in newspapers,
professional magazines, or Internet postings.

9.5 Taxes and Fees; Shipping Charges. Pricing of Esri Offerings and Services that Esri quotes to Customer is
exclusive of any and all applicable taxes or fees including, but not limited to, sales tax, use tax, or value-added tax
(VAT); customs, duties, or tariffs; shipping and handling charges; and vendor enrollment fees. Esri will add any
fees that it is required to pay to the total amount of its invoice to Customer. Esri may include estimated taxes and
shipping and handling charges in its quotations but may adjust these fees on invoicing. For Customers outside the
United States, the distributor may quote taxes or fees in accordance with its own policies.

9.6 Compliance Review. Customer and Esri will each keep accurate and complete records and accounts
pertaining to its compliance with its obligations under this Agreement. Esri or its authorized distributor may
conduct a compliance review of these records and accounts with no less than 14 business days’ written notice or
may appoint an independent third party to conduct such a compliance review on its behalf. Customer will promptly
correct any noncompliance identified during the compliance review. Neither Esri nor Esri’s distributor may conduct
a compliance review of Customer within 12 months after the conclusion of any prior compliance review that does
not reveal any material Customer noncompliance.

9.7 No Implied Waivers. The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement is not a waiver of
the provisions or of the right of such party thereafter to enforce that or any other provision.

E204 Page 21 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-72-of-85



9.8 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable for any reason, (i) such provision
will be reformed only to the extent necessary to make the intent of the language enforceable, and (ii) all other
provisions of this Agreement will remain in effect.

9.9 Successor and Assigns. Neither party will assign, sublicense, or transfer its rights or delegate its obligations
under this Agreement without the other party’s prior written consent, and any attempt to do so without consent will
be void. Notwithstanding the prior sentence, Esri may assign or transfer its rights or delegate its obligations under
this Agreement without Customer’s consent provided such assignment, transfer, or delegation is for the sale of all
or substantially all of the assets of Esri. This Agreement will be binding on the respective successors and assigns
of the parties to this Agreement. Notwithstanding, a contractor under contract to the government to deliver
Products may assign this Agreement and Products acquired for delivery to its government customer upon written
notice to Esri, provided the government customer assents to the terms of this Agreement. Upon mutual
agreement, Esri’s Affiliates may provide Services under the terms of this Agreement; in such cases, the Ordering
Documents will identify the Affiliate as the party that provides the Services. Esri’s distributors are not Affiliates of
Esri.

9.10 Survival of Terms. The Glossary of Terms and provisions of the following Articles of these General Terms
and Conditions will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement: “Limited Warranties and Disclaimers,”
“Limitation of Liability,” “Indemnifications,” and “General Provisions.”

9.11 US Government Customer. The Products are commercial items, developed at private expense, provided to
Customer under this Agreement. If Customer is a US government entity or US government contractor, Esri
licenses or provides subscriptions to Customer in accordance with this Agreement under FAR
Subparts 12.211/12.212 or DFARS Subpart 227.7202. Esri Data and Online Services are licensed or subscribed
under the same DFARS Subpart 227.7202 policy as commercial computer software for acquisitions made under
DFARS. Products are subject to restrictions, and this Agreement strictly governs Customer’s use, modification,
performance, reproduction, release, display, or disclosure of Products. Agreement provisions that are inconsistent
with federal law regulation will not apply. A US government Customer may transfer Software to any of its facilities
to which it transfers the computer(s) on which it has installed such Software. If any court, arbitrator, or board holds
that a US government Customer has greater rights to any portion of Products under applicable public
procurement law, such rights will extend only to the portions affected. ArcGIS Online has been granted FedRAMP
tailored low authorization but does not meet higher security requirements including those found in
DEARS 252.239-7010.

9.12 Governing Law. This Agreement is not subject to the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the
International Sale of Goods.

a. Government Entities. If Customer is a government entity, the applicable laws of California govern this
Agreement. Venue for any legal action arising out of this Agreement shall be the Superior Court or U.S.
District Court having jurisdiction over the County of Los Angeles, California.

b. Nongovernment Entities. US federal law and the law of the State of California exclusively govern this
Agreement, excluding their respective choice of law principles.

9.13 Dispute Resolution. The parties will use the following dispute resolution processes:

a. Equitable Relief. Either party will have the right to seek an injunction, specific performance, or other
equitable relief in any court of competent jurisdiction without the requirement of posting a bond or proving
injury as a condition for relief.

b. US Government Agencies. This Agreement is subject to the Contract Disputes Act of 1978, as amended
(41 USC 601—613).

c. Other Government Entities. Esri will comply with mandatory dispute resolutions under applicable law.
d. Arbitration. Except as noted above, the parties will first submit to non-binding arbitration to resolve any

dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement that cannot be settled through negotiation. If Customer is in
the United States or one of its territories or outlying areas, the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American
Arbitration Association will govern the arbitration proceedings. If Customer is outside the United States, the
Rules of Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce will govern the proceedings. The parties will

E204 Page 22 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-73-of-85



select a single arbitrator in accordance with the applicable arbitration rules. The language of the arbitration
will be English. Arbitration will be at an agreed-upon location. Either party will, at the request of the other,
make available documents or witnesses relevant to the major aspects of the dispute. If non-binding arbitration
fails to finally resolve the dispute, then the parties shall have all remedies available under law or equity.

9.14 Force Majeure. A party will not be liable for any failure of or delay in the performance of this Agreement for
the period that such failure or delay is due to causes beyond the party’s reasonable control and not due to a
party’s negligence. Such causes may include, but are not limited to, acts of God, war, strikes, labor disputes,
cyber attacks, laws, regulations, government orders, or any other force majeure event.

9.15 Independent Contractor. Esri is and at all times will be an independent contractor. Nothing in this
Agreement creates an employer/employee, principal/agent, or joint venture relationship between Esri or its
authorized distributor and Customer. No party has any authority to enter into contracts on behalf of another party
or otherwise act on behalf of another party.

9.16 Notice. Customer may send notices required under this Agreement to Esri at the following address:

Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.
Attn.: Contracts and Legal Department
380 New York Street
Redlands, CA 92373-8100
USA
Tel.: 909-793-2853
Email: LeqalNoticesesri.com

E204 Page 23 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-74-of-85



ATTACHMENT C

SAMPLE TASK ORDER

Esri Agreement No.

________

Task Order No.

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the above-referenced Agreement between Environmental Systems
Research Institute, Inc. (“Esri”), and

__________________________

(“Customer”),

______________________

(“Customer Address’), this Task Order authorizes preparation and provision of the Deliverables described and in
accordance with the terms, schedule, and start/end date(s) specified below.

1. Scope of Work: [As applicable, specifically identify and describe Deliverables including custom code, map
data, technical data (including technical assistance), and the resources to be provided by Customer (including
Customer-supplied personnel, software, hardware, and digital or hard-copy data) and place of delive,y and
location where technical assistance will be provided.]

In addition to the foregoing, Customer agrees that its employees, representatives, and subcontractors will
cooperate and communicate with Esri during performance of this Task Order. Without cost to Esri, Customer
shall provide, allow access to, or assist Esri in obtaining all data Esri requests for performance of this Task
Order, including, but not limited to, (1) copies of previously prepared reports, maps, plans, surveys, records,
and other documents in the control or possession of Customer and (2) copies of ordinances, codes,
regulations, or other governmental documents.

2. Contract Type: [Firm Fixed Price (FFP) or Time and Materials (T&M)]:

3. Total Task Order Value (if FFP) or Not-to-Exceed Value (if T&M):

4. Customer Address for the Receipt of Esri Invoices:

5. Delivery Schedule or Start/End Date(s) for Each Deliverable:

6. Special Considerations:

7. Esri Project Manager: [insert name, telephone, fax, and email address]
Esri Senior Contract Administrator: [insert name, telephone, fax, and email address]
Customer Project Manager: [insert name, telephone, fax, and email address]
Customer Senior Contract Administrator: [insert name, telephone, fax, and email address]
Customer Accounts Payable Contact: [insert name, telephone, fax, and email address]

ACCEPTED AND AGREED:

ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS
[sample only—do not signi RESEARCH INSTITUTE, INC.
(Customer) (Esri)

Signature: [sample only—do not signi Signature: [sample only—do not sign!

Printed Name:

________________________________

Printed Name:

________________________________

Title:

______________________________________________________________________

Title:

______________________________________________________________________

Date:

________________________________________

Date:

________________________________________

E204 Page 24 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-75-of-85



ATTACHMENT D
TIME AND MATERIALS RATE SCHEDULE

See Quotation for Pricing.

E204 Page 25 of 25 October 12, 2018

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-76-of-85



RECOMMENDED BOARD ORDER 8(a-3)

To the Board of Directors FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENCY PARTICIPATION IN THE GREATER ANTELOPE VALLEY
WATER EMBERGENCY COALITION EVENT

The Board of Directors adopted the following board order on

September 24, 2019:

To authorize the general manager to enter into an agreement for the

Agency to participate in the Greater Antelope Valley Water Emergency

Coalition (GAVWEC) and share estimated costs in the amount of $3,750.00,

as a co-host of a one-time local event scheduled for October 30, 2019, from

9 a.m. to 1:15 p.m. at the Hellenic Center in Lancaster, California, as

presented.

Motion
by

_____________

Second by

____________

Carried -

BOARD ORDER 8(a-3)

09-24-19

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-77-of-85



STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors Date: September 17, 2019

From: Dwayne Chisam, General Manager Prepared By: Pam Clark, Executive Assistant

Reviewed By: Matthew Knudson, AGM

Subject: Agency participation in the Greater Antelope Valley Water Emergency Coalition event

Meeting Dates: September 20, 2019 (Finance) & September 24, 2019 (Board) Attachment(s): YES

Recommendation:

Staff is requesting that the Board:

1. Authorize the General Manager to enter into an agreement for the Agency to participate in the Greater
Antelope Valley Water Emergency Coalition (GAVWEC) and share estimated costs of $3750, as a
cohost of a one-time local event scheduled for October 30, 2019

Background:

In response to the recent Ridgecrest earthquakes, upcoming “Great Shake Out 2019”, and “Imagine a Day
Without Water 2019”, various local government agencies have agreed to come together under a collaborative
coalition to discuss preparations and available resources in the case of water disruptions in the Antelope Valley.
The coalition will be co-hosting a special water emergency preparedness summit that will take place at the
Hellenic Center in Lancaster, CA on October 30, 2019.

The purpose of the event is to initiate discussions between coalition members, which will tentatively include the
cities of Lancaster and Palmdale, Palmdale Water District, L.A. County Waterworks District 40, Quartz Hill
Water District, Littlerock Creek Irrigation District, and AVEK (pending approval), as well as participating
agencies and elected officials including Indian Wells Valley Water District (IWVWD), Edwards AFB, the
Sanitation Districts of L.A. County, Ca1WARN, L.A. County Office of Emergency Management, the Public
Water Agencies Group (PWAG), L.A. County Fire and Sheriff’s Departments, SoCal Gas, SoCal Edison, Rep
for Congresswoman Katie Hill, Assemblyman Tom Lackey, Senator Scott Wilk, and Supervisor Kathryn
Barger.

The free half-day event, held by invitation, will include lunch and special presentations. Topics that will be
covered include emergency planning, how water agencies are prepared to assist, the role of private utilities and
first responders during disasters and water disruptions, and effective disaster communications.

Cohosts will share event costs equitably, with AVEK’s portion estimated at $3750

Budget:

Included in the 20 19/2020 Operating Budget for Public Information

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-78-of-85



Fiscal Impact:

$3,750 is available under Public Information budgeted Line Item 5300 - Fees and Services. Estimated costs with
cost-sharing breakdown:

Agency Estimated Costs
PWD $3750
WW4O $3750
AVEK $3750
LCID $1875
QHWD $1875
Total Estimated Costs $15,000

Supporting Documents
• Tentative Event Program
• Event Flyer

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-79-of-85



GREATER ANTEtOPE VALLEY

WATER EMERGENCY
COALITION

Tentative Program
October 30, 2019
9 a.m.-1:15 p.m.

Draft 3

8:45-9 a.m. — Arrival

9:1 5-9:45 a.m. — How are Water Agencies Prepared to Assist?
• AVEK GM Dwayne Chisam
• PWD GM Dennis D. LaMoreaux
• LAC WaterWorks Sr. Civil Engineer Richard Gomez
• LCID GM James Chaissen
• QHWD Chad Reed

9:45-10:15 a.m. — Government Agencies: Planning for Water Emergencies
• Edwards AFB Chief of Engineering Jerry Boetch
• Lancaster Sr. Operations Manager Andrew Noga
• Palmdale Emergency Services Coordinator Nazy C.
• Sanitation Districts of LAC Sr. Civil Engineer Rick Caulkins

10:15- 10:45 a.m. —Elected Officials
• Assemblyman Tom Lackey
• Senator Scott Wilk
• Sup. Kathryn Barger
• Rep for Congresswoman Hill

10:45-li a.m. — Break

11-11:30 a.m. — Effective Communications Before, During & After Disasters
• CalWARN Rep — Santa Barbara County Office of Emergency

Management Director Kelly Hubbard
• LA County Office of Emergency Management Deputy Director

Leslie Luke?
• PWAG Emergency Preparedness Coordinator Mike Holmes

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-80-of-85



11:30 a.m.-noon — The Role of Private Utilities During Water Disruptions
• SoCal Gas?
• Edison?

Noon-12:40 p.m. — Lunch/Keynote by IWVWD GM Don Zbeda

12:40-1 p.m. — Local First Responders: Importance of Disaster Preparedness
• LA County Fire Chief Tom Sullivan
• LA County Sheriff Capt. Todd Weber (Lancaster)?
• LA County Sheriff Capt. Ronald Shaffer (Palmdale)?

1-1:15 p.m.—Q& A

*Questjon marks indicate unconfirmed attendance.

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-81-of-85



GREATER ANTEL

WATER EMERGENCY

COALITION

October 30, 2019
9:00 AM — 1:15 PM

John P. Eliopulos
Hellenic Center
43404 30th St. West
Lancaster, CA 93536

Hosted by:

• PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

_________

A CENTURY OF SERVICE

• CITYOF PALMDALE
a place to call home

lancaster Lca
itj pojihvef7 cIeo-i

Natural disasters are unpredictable and can take a
major toll on communities. All of us have experienced or
know people who have been affected by disasters,
including earthquakes, wildfires and flooding. Now, more
than ever, our communities need to be prepared for
such emergencies. Join us at the Greater Antelope
Valley Water Emergency Coalition event to learn how
water agencies, cities, counties and other utilities are
working together to prepare for water emergencies that
may occur when natural disasters hit the Greater
Antelope Valley.

The focus will be on creating resiliency by sharing and
learning from our past experiences and current
preparations to be better ready for the future. For more
information, please call 661-441-5944.

Event is tree, but registration is required.

Register today, at bit.ly/2kGA3Ki.

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-82-of-85



AV Watermaster Board Agenda for 9/25/19

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-83-of-85



Antelope Valley Watermaster Board
Meeting Agenda

Wednesday1 September 251 2019 — 10:00 a.m.
Location: Antelope Valley — East Kern Water Agency

6450 West Avenue N, Palmdale, CA 93551
Website: https://zoom.us/j/687127281 Teleconference: (669) 900-6833 Access Code: 687 127 281

* * *please note that the meeting teleconference number and access code has changed* * *

1) Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2) Roll Call
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Robert Parris, AVEK — Chairperson
Dennis Atkinson, Landowners — Vice-Chairperson
Adam Ariki, Los Angeles County Waterworks District 40
John Calandri, Landowners
Leo Thibault, Public Water Suppliers

Phyllis Stanin, Todd Groundwater — Watermaster Engineer
Craig Parton, Price, Postel & Parma LLP — General Counsel

3) Adoption of the Agenda (Note: At the discretion of the board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not
expressly listedfor action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.)

4) Public comments for non-agenda items (This portion ofthe agenda allows an individual the opportunity to
address the Board on any item regarding Watermaster business that is NOT ON THE AGENDA. Without
acting or entering a dialogue with the public, Board members may ask clar5’ing questions about topics
posed by the public. Your matter may be referred to the administrator and/or advisory committee.)

5) Special Presentations — None

6) Consent Agenda (StaffReport: Administrator)

A. Payment of the bills through September 20, 2019
B. Treasurer’s Report for the month ending August 31, 2019
C. Minutes of August 28, 2019 Watermaster Meeting

7) Advisory Committee Report (Advisory Committee Chair LaMoreaux)

8) Action Items

A. Well Applications i.e., Small Pumper Qualifying and Monitoring Wells (StaffReport: Administrator)
a. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. R- 19-28 Small Pumper Qualifying Well

applications.

B. Well Applications i.e., New Production and New Points of Extraction Applications (StaffReport: Engineer)
a. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. R-19-29 New Production and New Points of

Extraction Applications.

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-84-of-85



C. Groundwater Banking and Recovery Storage Application - Rosamond Community Service District
(StaffReport: Engineer)

a. Review and Findings — Todd Groundwater Memorandum
b. Consideration and possible action to approve the Groundwater Banking and Recovery Storage

Application for Rosamond Community Services District

D. Groundwater Banking and Recovery Storage Application — Littlerock Creek Irrigation District
(StaffReport: Engineer)

a. Review and Findings — Todd Groundwater Memorandum
b. Consideration and possible action to approve the Groundwater Banking and Recovery Storage

Application for Littlerock Creek Irrigation District

E. Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association Replacement Water Agreement
(StaffReport: Administration,)

a. Consideration and possible action to approve Replacement Water Agreement between Antelope Valley
State Water Contractors Association and Antelope Valley Watermaster.

F. 2020-2021 Scope of Work (StaffReport: Ad,ninistration)

G. Rules and Regulations Update (StaffReport: Engineer)

9) Administrator’s Report
a. Holiday Meeting Schedule — Staff recommends next meeting to be held on December 4, 2019.

10) Watermaster Engineer’s Report

11) General Counsel’s Report
a. Meter Compliance
b. Derrick Update
c. SC! Joshua Memorial Update
d. Update on Known Producers Pumping Outside of the Judgment
e. Update on Appeals
f. Discussion on voting and conflict of interest

12) Board Members Request for Future Agenda Items

13) Adjournment — Next meeting

AVEK Board Agenda Packet > 9/24/19 > Page-85-of-85


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Check Lists
	Treasurer's Rpt
	Weed Abatement
	Esri/GIS
	Wtr Emerg Event
	Watermaster



